
 
 
Dated: 26.07.2022 

 

 
To,                                                                                                        To,  
The Secretary,                                                                                    The Secretary       
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited                                                   The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited  
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Tower                                                                7, Lyons Range, 
Dalal Street,                                                                                        Kolkata- 700 001 
Mumbai-400001 
 
Scrip Code: BSE: 526839                                                                  Scrip Code: CSE: 13077 

 
 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Subject: Submission of Notice of the 50th Annual General Meeting of the Company along with the 

Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022  

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part A (Para A) of Schedule III and Regulation 34(1)(a) of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), we hereby 

enclose the Notice of the 50th  Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on FRIDAY, 19TH 

AUGUST, 2022 AT 12.30 P.M through Video Conferencing or other Audio Visual Means and the 

Annual Report of the Company for Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 respectively. 

The said Notice which forms part of the Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 

is being sent only through e-mails to the shareholders of the Company at their registered e-mail 

addresses and the same has also been uploaded on the website of the Company under the web-link 

http://www.ccapltd.in/ANNUAL%20REPORT%202021-2022%20(final)-20.07.2022%20(1).pdf 

 This is for your information and record. 

     Thanking You,  

     Yours faithfully, 

     For Shelter Infra Projects Limited 
            

 
Aparupa Das 
(Company Secretary & Compliance officer) 
ACS: 42450   
   

   Encl.: As above 

http://www.ccapltd.in/ANNUAL%20REPORT%202021-2022%20(final)-20.07.2022%20(1).pdf
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 50TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF M/S SHELTER INFRA 

PROJECTS LIMITED WILL BE HELD THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING ON FRIDAY, 19TH AUGUST, 2022 AT 12.30 

P.M IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH MCA 

GENERAL CIRCULAR NO. 02/2021, 20/2020, 17/2020, 14/2020 AND 02/2022  DATED 13TH JANUARY, 2021, 5TH 

MAY, 2020, 13TH APRIL, 2020, 8TH APRIL, 2020 AND DATED MAY 05, 2022  RESPECTIVELY, TO TRANSACT THE 

FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:‐ 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:  

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 

Year ended March 31, 2022, together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an 

Ordinary Resolution:  

“RESOLVED  THAT  the  Audited  Financial  Statements  of  the  Company  for  the  financial  year  ended 

March  31,  2022  and  the  reports  of  the  Board  of  Directors  and  Auditors  thereon  laid  before  this 

meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

2. To appoint Mr. Sankalan Datta  (DIN‐02478232) as director,  liable  to  retire by  rotation, and being 

eligible, offers himself for re‐appointment.  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an 

Ordinary Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sankalan 

Datta (DIN‐02478232), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being  eligible has offered himself 

for  re‐appointment,  be  and  is  hereby  appointed  as  a  Director  of  the  Company,  liable  to  retire  by 

rotation.” 

 

3. To  re‐appoint  M/S.  Basu  Chanchani  &  Deb,  Chartered  Accountants  as  statutory  auditors  of  the 
Company and to fix their remuneration. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an   
Ordinary Resolution   

 
 “RESOLVED  THAT pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  139  read  with  The  Companies[Audit  and 

Auditors]  Rules,  2014  and  other  applicable  provisions  [including  any modification  or  re‐enactment 

thereof]  if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,   M/S Basu Chanchani & Deb Chartered Accountants, At 

Basu House 3,Chowringhee Approach, Kolkata‐ 700072 (ICAI Firm Registration Number 304049E ) be 

and is hereby re‐appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for the second 

term of five years beginning from the conclusion of the ensuing 50th  Annual General Meeting till the 

conclusion of the 55th  Annual General Meeting of the Company on such terms and remuneration as 

may be mutually agreed upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company” 

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such 

acts, things and deeds as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the above stated resolutions.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. Appointment  of Mrs.  Sweta  Patwari  (DIN  ‐  07514682)  as  a Woman  Independent  Director  of  the 

Company for a term of five (5) Years. 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and any other 

applicable  provisions  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and Rules made  there  under,  The  Securities  and 

Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 (including 

any statutory modification(s) or re‐enactment thereof for the time being in force, Mrs. Sweta Patwari 

(DIN  ‐  07514682) who  was  appointed  as  an  Additional  Director  in  the  capacity  of  Non‐Executive 

Independent  Director  of  the  Company  vide  Board  Meeting  dated  15th  July,  2022  subject  to  the 

approval  of  Shareholders  under  Section  161  of  the  Companies  Act,2013,  as  recommended  by  the 

Nomination  and  Remuneration  Committee  and  signifying  her  intention  to  propose  herself  for  the 

candidature of  Woman Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Woman Independent 

Director of the Company to hold the office for five(5) consecutive Years, i.e up to 14th July, 2027, with 

effect  from  15th  July  2022  and  whose  office  shall  not  be  liable  to  determination  by  retirement  of 

Directors by rotation.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do 

all  acts  and  to  take  all  such  steps  as may be  necessary,  proper,  or  expedient  to  give  effect  to  this 

resolution.”           

             BY OREDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 

                                  Sd/‐ 
                                                                                 KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY 
                           WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
                                                                                               (DIN ‐ 06742937) 
DATE: 15.07.2022 
PLACE: KOLKATA 
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NOTES:‐  

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID‐19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed 
and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 
and Circular No. 02/2021 dated  January 13, 2021 and Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022 all 
other  relevant  circulars  issued  from  time  to  time,  physical  attendance  of  the  Members  to  the 
EGM/AGM venue  is  not  required  and  general meeting be  held  through  video  conferencing  (VC)  or 
other  audio  visual  means  (OAVM).  Hence,  Members  can  attend  and  participate  in  the  ensuing 
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
the  facility  to  appoint  proxy  to  attend  and  cast  vote  for  the  members  is  not  available  for  this 
EGM/AGM.  However,  the  Body  Corporates  are  entitled  to  appoint  authorised  representatives  to 
attend  the  EGM/AGM  through  VC/OAVM  and  participate  there  at  and  cast  their  votes  through  e‐
voting. 

 
3. The  Members  can  join  the  EGM/AGM  in  the  VC/OAVM  mode  15  minutes  before  and  after  the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the 
Notice.  The  facility  of participation  at  the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will  be made  available  for 
1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding  2%  or  more  shareholding),  Promoters,  Institutional  Investors,  Directors,  Key  Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders  Relationship  Committee,  Auditors  etc.  who  are  allowed  to  attend  the  EGM/AGM 
without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

5. Pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  108  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  read  with  Rule  20  of  the 
Companies  (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014  (as amended) and Regulation 44 of  SEBI 
(Listing  Obligations  &  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations  2015  (as  amended),  and  the  Circulars 
issued by  the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April  08, 2020, April  13, 2020, May 05, 2020 and 
May 05, 2022 the Company is providing facility of remote e‐Voting to its Members in respect of the 
business  to  be  transacted  at  the  EGM/AGM.  For  this  purpose,  the  Company  has  entered  into  an 
agreement  with  National  Securities  Depository  Limited  (NSDL)  for  facilitating  voting  through 
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e‐
Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6. In  line with  the Ministry of Corporate Affairs  (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April  13, 2020,  the 

Notice  calling  the  EGM/AGM  has  been  uploaded  on  the  website  of  the  Company  at 
https://www.ccapltd.in/. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges 
i.e.  BSE  Limited  and  National  Stock  Exchange  of  India  Limited  at  www.bseindia.com  and 
www.nseindia.com  respectively and  the EGM/AGM Notice  is  also available on  the website of NSDL 
(agency for providing the Remote e‐Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

7. EGM/AGM  has  been  convened  through  VC/OAVM  in  compliance with  applicable  provisions  of  the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
2/2021 dated January 13, 2021and MCA Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022. 
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THE  INSTRUCTIONS  FOR  MEMBERS  FOR  REMOTE  E‐VOTING  AND  JOINING  GENERAL  MEETING  ARE  AS 
UNDER:‐ 
 
The remote e‐voting period begins on Tuesday 16th August, 2022, at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday 18th 
August, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e‐voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut‐
off date)  i.e.  Friday 12th August, 2022, may cast  their  vote electronically. The voting  right of  shareholders 
shall be  in proportion  to  their  share  in  the paid‐up equity  share capital of  the Company as on the cut‐off 
date, being Friday 12th August, 2022.The Register of Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed 
from Saturday, 13th August, 2022 to Friday, 19th August, 2022 (both days inclusive) 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e‐Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e‐Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e‐Voting system 

A) Login method for e‐Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode 

In  terms  of  SEBI  circular  dated  December  9,  2020  on  e‐Voting  facility  provided  by  Listed  Companies, 

Individual  shareholders  holding  securities  in  demat  mode  are  allowed  to  vote  through  their  demat 

account maintained with Depositories  and Depository  Participants.  Shareholders  are  advised  to  update 

their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e‐Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders   Login Method 

Individual  Shareholders 

holding  securities  in 

demat mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing  IDeAS  user  can  visit  the  e‐Services  website  of  NSDL  Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com  either  on  a  Personal  Computer  or  on  a 

mobile. On the e‐Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under  ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 

prompt  you  to  enter  your  existing  User  ID  and  Password.  After 

successful  authentication,  you  will  be  able  to  see  e‐Voting  services 

under  Value  added  services.  Click  on  “Access  to  e‐Voting”  under  e‐

Voting  services  and  you  will  be  able  to  see  e‐Voting  page.  Click  on 

company name or e‐Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

re‐directed  to e‐Voting website of NSDL  for  casting your vote during 

the remote e‐Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

2. If  you  are  not  registered  for  IDeAS  e‐Services,  option  to  register  is 

available  at  https://eservices.nsdl.com.    Select  “Register  Online  for 

IDeAS  Portal”  or  click  at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit  the e‐Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following  URL:  https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  either  on  a  Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e‐Voting system is 

launched,  click  on  the  icon  “Login”  which  is  available  under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to  enter  your User  ID  (i.e.  your  sixteen digit  demat  account number 
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hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After  successful authentication, you will be  redirected to 

NSDL  Depository  site  wherein  you  can  see  e‐Voting  page.  Click  on 

company name or e‐Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected  to  e‐Voting website  of NSDL  for  casting  your  vote  during 

the remote e‐Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting.   

4. Shareholders/Members  can  also  download  NSDL Mobile  App  “NSDL 

Speede”  facility  by  scanning  the  QR  code  mentioned  below  for 

seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual  Shareholders 

holding  securities  in 

demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing  users  who  have  opted  for  Easi  /  Easiest,  they  can  login 

through their user  id and password. Option will be made available to 

reach e‐Voting page without any  further authentication. The URL  for 

users  to  login  to  Easi  /  Easiest  are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or  www.cdslindia.com 

and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful  login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see 

the  E  Voting  Menu.  The  Menu  will  have  links  of  e‐Voting  service 

provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If  the  user  is  not   registered  for  Easi/Easiest,  option  to  register  is 

available  at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e‐Voting page by providing 

demat  Account  Number  and  PAN  No.  from  a  link  in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 

by  sending  OTP  on  registered  Mobile  &  Email  as  recorded  in  the 

demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided 

links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e‐Voting is in progress. 
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Individual  Shareholders 

(holding  securities  in 

demat  mode)  login 

through  their  depository 

participants. 

 

 

You can also  login using  the  login credentials of your demat account  through 

your  Depository  Participant  registered  with  NSDL/CDSL  for  e‐Voting  facility. 

upon  logging  in,  you  will  be  able  to  see  e‐Voting  option.  Click  on  e‐Voting 

option,  you  will  be  redirected  to  NSDL/CDSL  Depository  site  after  successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e‐Voting feature. Click on company name 

or  e‐Voting  service  provider  i.e. NSDL  and  you will  be  redirected  to  e‐Voting 

website  of  NSDL  for  casting  your  vote  during  the  remote  e‐Voting  period  or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 

login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type  Helpdesk details 

Individual  Shareholders  holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL  Members  facing  any  technical  issue  in  login  can  contact  NSDL 

helpdesk  by  sending  a  request  at    evoting@nsdl.co.in  or  call  at 
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual  Shareholders  holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members  facing  any  technical  issue  in  login  can  contact  CDSL 
helpdesk  by  sending  a  request  at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022‐ 23058738 or 
022‐23058542‐43 
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B)  Login  Method  for  e‐Voting  and  joining  virtual  meeting  for  shareholders  other  than  Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log‐in to NSDL e‐Voting website? 
 

1. Visit  the  e‐Voting  website  of  NSDL.  Open  web  browser  by  typing  the  following  URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e‐Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User  ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively,  if  you  are  registered  for  NSDL  eservices  i.e.  IDEAS,  you  can  log‐in  at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with  your  existing  IDEAS  login.  Once  you  log‐in  to  NSDL  eservices  after 
using  your  log‐in  credentials,  click  on  e‐Voting  and  you  can  proceed  to  Step  2  i.e.  Cast  your  vote 
electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 

CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a)  For  Members  who  hold  shares  in  demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 

ID  is  12******  then  your  user  ID  is 

IN300***12******. 

b)  For  Members  who  hold  shares  in  demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For  example  if  your  Beneficiary  ID  is 

12**************  then  your  user  ID  is 

12************** 

c)  For  Members  holding  shares  in  Physical 

Form. 

EVEN  Number  followed  by  Folio  Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 

is 116463 then user ID is 116463001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If  you are already  registered  for e‐Voting,  then you can user  your existing password  to  login 

and cast your vote. 
 

b) If  you are using NSDL e‐Voting  system  for  the  first  time, you will need to  retrieve  the  ‘initial 
password’  which  was  communicated  to  you.  Once  you  retrieve  your  ‘initial  password’,  you 
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 

password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from 
NSDL  from  your mailbox.  Open  the  email  and  open  the  attachment  i.e.  a  .pdf  file. 
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
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account,  last 8 digits of client  ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held  in 
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for 
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If  you  are  unable  to  retrieve  or  have  not  received  the  “  Initial  password”  or  have  forgotten  your 
password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with 

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 
and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e‐
Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e‐Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e‐Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e‐Voting system? 

1. After  successful  login at Step 1, you will be able  to  see all  the companies “EVEN”  in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish  to cast your vote during  the remote e‐Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For  joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e‐Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast  your  vote by  selecting appropriate options  i.e.  assent or dissent,  verify/modify  the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You  can  also  take  the  printout  of  the  votes  cast  by  you  by  clicking  on  the  print  option  on  the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional  shareholders  (i.e.  other  than  individuals,  HUF,  NRI  etc.)  are  required  to  send  scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e‐mail 

to agarwalsweta03@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional Shareholders 

(i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney/ 

Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload Board Resolution/ Authority Letter” displayed under “e‐

Voting” tab in their login. 

2. Any person holding shares in physical form and non‐individual shareholders, who acquires shares of 

the  Company  and  becomes member  of  the  Company  after   the  notice  is  send  through  e‐mail  and 

holding  shares  as  of  the  cut‐off  date  i.e.  Friday  12th  August,  2022  may  obtain  the  login  ID  and 

password  by  sending  a  request  at  evoting@nsdl.co.in  or  Issuer/RTA.  However,  if  you  are  already 

registered with NSDL  for  remote e‐voting,  then you can use your existing user  ID and password  for 

casting your vote.  If you  forgot your password, you can  reset your password by using “Forgot User 

Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on toll  free no. 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  .  In case of  Individual Shareholders holding 

securities  in  demat  mode  who  acquires  shares  of  the  Company  and  becomes  a  Member  of  the 

Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut‐off date i.e. Friday 12th August, 

2022 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under  Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e‐Voting 

system”(Above). 

3. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to  keep  your  password  confidential.  Login  to  the  e‐voting  website  will  be  disabled  upon  five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the  “Forgot  User  Details/Password?”  or  “Physical  User  Reset  Password?”  option  available  on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e‐

voting user manual  for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on  toll  free no.: 1800 1020 990   and   1800 22 44 30   or  send a  request  to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, 

Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

5. Pursuant to the provision of Section 108 of the Act read with rules thereof, Ms. Vandana Nahata of 

M/S  Vandana  Nahata  &  Co.  Chartered  Accountant  Firm  (M.  No.  302614,  FRN.  328546E)  has  been 

appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the 

voting and remote e‐ voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

6. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e‐Voting at the 50th AGM, first download the votes cast at 

the AGM and  thereafter  unblock  the  votes  cast  through  remote  e‐Voting  system and  shall make  a 

consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report.                
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id 
and password and registration of e mail ids for e‐voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case  shares are held  in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of  shareholder,  scanned 
copy  of  the  share  certificate  (front  and  back),  PAN  (self  attested  scanned  copy  of  PAN  card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@ccapltd.in. 

2. In case shares are held  in demat mode, please provide DPID‐CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@ccapltd.in. 
If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to 
the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e‐Voting and joining virtual meeting 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 
and password for e‐voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e‐Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account  maintained  with  Depositories  and  Depository  Participants.  Shareholders  are  required  to 
update  their mobile  number  and  email  ID  correctly  in  their  demat  account  in  order  to  access  e‐
Voting facility. 
 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e‐VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:‐ 

 

1. The procedure for e‐Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 
for remote e‐voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted  their  vote on  the Resolutions  through  remote e‐Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e‐Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members  who  have  voted  through  Remote  e‐Voting  will  be  eligible  to  attend  the  EGM/AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e‐
Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e‐voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 
e‐Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e‐
Voting  system.  After  successful  login,  you  can  see  link  of  “VC/OAVM  link”  placed  under  “Join 
meeting” menu against  company name. You are  requested  to  click on VC/OAVM  link placed under 
Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the 
EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 
Password  for  e‐Voting  or  have  forgotten  the  User  ID  and  Password  may  retrieve  the  same  by 
following the remote e‐Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please  note  that  Participants  Connecting  from  Mobile  Devices  or  Tablets  or  through  Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective 
network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi‐Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 
aforesaid glitches. 
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5. Shareholders who would  like  to express  their  views/ask questions during  the meeting may  register 
themselves as a speaker may send their request mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at cs@ccapltd.in Between 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, 14th August, 
2022 and 5.00 p.m. (IST) on Tuesday, 16th August, 2022. 
 

6. Shareholders  who  would  like  to  express  their  views/have  questions  may  send  their  questions  in 
advance mentioning  their  name  demat  account  number/folio  number,  email  id, mobile  number  at 
cs@ccapltd.in between 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Sunday, 14th August, 2022 and 5.00 p.m. (IST) on Tuesday, 
16th  August, 2022. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
 

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

8. When a pre‐registered speaker is invited to speak at the meeting but he / she does not respond, the 
next speaker will be  invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested to get connected to a 
device with a video/ camera along with good internet speed. 
 

9. The  Company  reserves  the  right  to  restrict  the  number  of  questions  and  number  of  speakers,  as 

appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM. 

 

10. Members  who  need  assistance  before  or  during  the  AGM,  can  contact Ms.  Pallavi Mhatre,  Senior 
Manager, NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call  1800 1020 990 / 1800 22 44 30. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                        BY OREDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 

                                                                                                        Sd/‐ 
                                                                                                                    KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY 
                                                                                 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
                                                                                                                                                    (DIN ‐ 06742937) 
DATE: 15.07.2022 
PLACE: KOLKATA 
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EXPLANATORY  STATEMENT  IN  RESPECT  OF  THE  SPECIAL  BUSINESS  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  102  OF  THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No: 3 

M/s  BASU  CHANCHANI  &  DEB,  chartered  accountants  (firm  registration  no.  304049E)  were  appointed  as 
statutory auditors of the company at the 45th AGM held on September, 2017, for a period of five consecutive 
years  from the Financial Year 2017‐2018 up to Financial Year 2021‐2022, subject  to ratification by members 
every year. However, MCA vide its notification dated May 7, 2018, has omitted the requirement under the first 
proviso to Section 139 of the Act, and Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, regarding 
ratification of appointment of statutory auditors by members at every subsequent AGM.   
 
Consequently, M/s  BASU  CHANCHANI & DEB,  chartered  accountants,  has  completed  their  first  term of  five 
consecutive years as the statutory auditors of the company at the conclusion of the 50th AGM of the company.  
 
Pursuant  to  Section 139(2) of  the Act,  the  company  can  appoint  an auditors  firm  for  a  second  term of  five 
consecutive  years.  Accordingly,  M/s  BASU  CHANCHANI  &  DEB,  chartered  accountants,  are  proposed  to  be 
reappointed as  statutory auditors of  the  company  for  a  second  term of  five  consecutive  years  commencing 
from the conclusion of the 50th AGM till the conclusion of the 55th AGM.   
 
M/s  BASU  CHANCHANI  &  DEB,  have  consented  to  the  said  reappointment  and  confirmed  that  their 
reappointment  if made, would  be within  the  limits  specified  under  Section  141(3)(g)  of  the Act.  They  have 
further  confirmed  that  they  are  not  disqualified  to  be  reappointed  as  statutory  auditors  in  terms  of  the 
provisions of  the Sections 139(1), 141(2), and 141(3) of the Act, and the provisions of  the Companies  (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time on such terms and remuneration as may be mutually 
agreed upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
The board, on the recommendation of the audit committee, recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 3 
of the notice for approval of the members to be passed at the General Meeting as an Ordinary Resolution.  
 
None  of  the  directors/key  managerial  personnel  of  the  company  and  their  relatives  are  concerned  or 
interested, financially or otherwise in the resolution set out in item no. 3 of the notice.   
 
 
Item No: 4 

The Board was  informed  that  in  terms of Section 149 of  the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 Mrs.  Sweta Patwari  (DIN  ‐  07514682)  has  intimated her  readiness  to be appointed as Director of  the 

Company  and  accordingly  Board  of  Directors  proposed  as  recommended  by  the  NRC  committee,  for  the 

appointment of Mrs. Sweta Patwari as an Additional Director  in  Independent capacity for the period of five 

consecutive years, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Sweta Patwari 

fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made there under and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for her appointment as an Independent 

Director of the Company and is independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of 

Mrs. Sweta Patwari as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions of appointment decided 

by the Board. 

The Board considers that her association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to 

avail her services as an Independent Woman Director with effect from 15th July 2022 for a period of 5 years up 
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to 14th   July 2027 accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mrs. Sweta 

Patwari  (DIN  ‐  07514682) as an  Independent Woman Director,  for  the approval by  the  shareholders of  the 

Company. 

The board, on the recommendation of the NRC committee, recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 4 
of the notice for approval of the members to be passed at the General Meeting as a Special Resolution.  
 

Mrs. Sweta Patwari does not hold any Equity shares in the Company and is not related to any Director or Key 

Managerial Personnel of  the Company  in any way. Except Mrs.  Sweta Patwari, being  the appointee and his 

relatives, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is concerned 

with or interested in, financial or otherwise, in the resolution. 

 

 

 

             BY OREDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR 

                                  Sd/‐ 
                                                                                 KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY 
                           WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 
                                                                                               (DIN ‐ 06742937) 
DATE: 15.07.2022 
PLACE: KOLKATA 
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  

 

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015  (as  amended)  and  Revised  Secretarial  Standard  on 

General Meetings (SS‐2) issued by the ICSI] 

 

Particulars  Item No.1  Item No. 2 

Name of the Director  MR.  SANKALAN DATTA 

 

MRS. SWETA PATWARI 

DIN  02478232  07514682 

Date of Birth  11.03.1984  30.05.1983 

Date of Appointment  10.02.2014  15.07.2022 

No. of Shares Held  NIL  NIL 

No. of warrants Held  NIL  NIL 

Qualification  B.COM  Company Secretary 

Experience  in  special 
functional Area 

Experienced  in  the  field  of 
Marketing  area  and  office 
administration. 

Having vast experience of 12 yrs in 
the  field  of  finance,  compliance, 
management  and 
entrepreneurship. 

Relationship  with  the 
Company 

Non‐ Executive  Non‐  Executive  Independent 

Director 

Remuneration last drawn  NIL  NA 

Travelling 

Allowance:  

NIL  N.A 

Sitting Fee:  Rs. 5,000/‐  Rs.5,000/‐ 

Directorship held in other 
Companies  (As  on 

1.    BHUMI  REALTY  AND 

2.    TODAYS  VALUE  ADDED  JUTE 
PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED.  

3.    TODAYS  DEV‐CON  PRIVATE 
LIMITED.  

4.    TODAYS  IRON  INDUSTRIES 
PRIVATE LIMITED. 

N.A. 

INFORMATION RELATING TO THE APPOINTMENT / RE‐APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AT THE 50TH

31.03.2022)

ANNEXURE  

DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED.

1. MHM MEDIA &
ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE 
LIMITED.



ANNUAL REPORT 2021‐22                                                      
                                                                                              SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED 

                                       

16 
 

 

 

5.  ABAS NIBAS PRIVATE LIMITED.  

6.  MJM NIRMAN PRIVATE LIMITED. 

7.    CORALINE  RESTAURANT  & 
HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED.  

8.    SHIVARPAN  ENGINEERING 
PRIVATE LIMITED. 

9.    TODAYS  INFRA‐CON  PRIVATE 
LIMITED. 

10.   MEGHA HOUSING DEVELOPER 
PVT LTD. 

11.    BHARAT  SHELTER 
DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

12.  SRI HARI PROPERTIES PVT LTD 
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Dear Shareholders, 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the Fiftieth (50th) Annual Report together with the 
Audited Statement of Accounts of M/s. Shelter Infra Projects Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st 
March, 2022. 

 Financial Performance 
 

The summarized standalone results of your Company are given in the table below.     
Particulars Financial Year ended 

Rs. in Lacs 
Standalone 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 
Total Income 241.85 338.97 
Profit/(loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (EBITDA) (19.77) 126.28 
Finance Charges 2.90 6.35 
Depreciation 13.41 13.49 
Provision for Income Tax 

(20.72) (16.79) (including for earlier years) 
Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (56.80) 89.64 
Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 265.97 176.33 
Amount transferred consequent to Scheme of Merger - -                                                                                                                             
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 208.78 265.97 

Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 
 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 3,56,62,000/- consisting of 3566200 shares of       
Rs. 10/- each. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor 
sweat equity during the Financial Year under review. 

DIVIDEND: 
 

Your Directors regret not to declare any Dividend for the Financial Year under review as operating profit will be 
absorbed for the future development of projects.   
 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 

During the Financial Year under review, total revenue decreased from Rs. 338.97 Lakhs to Rs. 241.85 Lakhs. The 
Company has incurred loss of Rs. 56.80 Lakhs due to low performance in business for the Financial Year 2021-22 
compared to the net profit of Rs. 89.65 Lakhs incurred during the Financial Year 2020-2021   

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 
 

The Board of the company does not recommend any amount to be transferred to Reserves in view of losses being 
incurred during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There was no change in the nature of the Business of the Company during the FY 2021-22  
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT    
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MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS 
 

Pursuant to Sec 134 (4) (l) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), no material changes & Commitments affecting 
financial position of the company occurring between the end of the financial year of the company to which the 
financial statements relate and the date of the report. 
 
 

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING FY-2021-22 
 

There was no change in Share Capital during the Financial Year 2021-2022 under review. 
 

SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATES 

Your Company has no Subsidiaries or Associate or Joint Venture Company. However, the Company is the Subsidiary 
of M/s Ramayana Promoters Private Limited in respect of its holding more than 50% Share Capital. 
 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES  
 

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in 
the notes to the Financial Statement as attached with this Annual Report. 

 
INDUSTRY SCENARIO IN FUTURE: 

The real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. The real estate sector comprises four sub 
sectors - housing, retail, hospitality and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the growth 
of the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban accommodations. 
The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect and induced effects in 
all sectors of the economy. 
 

By 2040, real estate market will grow to ` 65,000 crore from ` 12,000 crore in 2019. Real estate sector in India is 
expected to reach a market size of US$ 1 trillion by 2030 from US$ 120 billion in 2017 and contribute 13% to the 
country’s GDP by 2025. Retail, hospitality and commercial real estate are also growing significantly, providing the 
much-needed infrastructure for India’s growing needs. Indian real estate is expected to increase by 19.5% CAGR 
from 2017 to 2028. 
 

After the unlocking process was initiated in the third quarter of 2020, the residential and office markets started 
showing promising signs of revival. As business activities resumed with the gradual opening of the economy in the 
third quarter of 2020, the office market witnessed green shoots of recovery.  
 

In the backdrop of such uncertainties, institutional investors would like to assess the impact of COVID-19 on the 
economy, commercial real estate and infrastructure assets before finalizing any major investment calls. 

 
STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 
 

With the onset of the COVID-19 outbreak that has affected the trade and industries worldwide, disruptions in 
business cycles are bound to impact the demand for commercial as well as residential spaces in the real estate 
market of India. With the number of enquiries slowing down, share market being impacted and generally slow 
economy, it will impact all the housing segments in the real estate industry. There is a silver lining for affordable 
housing schemes however as demand may continue to exist considering government incentives associated with it. 
 
FIXED DEPOSITS: 
 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN; 
 

Extract of the Annual Return vide MGT-9 is enclosed as an Annexure-1, in terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.The same is also available at Company’s website at www.ccapltd.in 
 

CHANGE IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a) Mr. Kamal Kishore Chowdhury (DIN-06742937), Whole Time Director of the Company was re-appointed at 
the age of 73 years for the term of another three (3) years from 13.08.2021 to 12.08.2024 by the 
Shareholders of the Company during  the FY- 2020-2021. 
 

b) Mrs. Sumita Mukherjee (DIN-06926000), appointed as an Additional Director in Independent capacity for a 

term of 5(Five) years dated 15th July, 2021 her appointment has been approved by the by the Shareholders 

during the FY- 2020-2021. 
 

          BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the Financial year Seven (7) meetings of Board of Directors held on 04.06.2021, 30.06.2021, 
15.07.2021, 13.08.2021, 12.11.2021, 19.01.2022 and 09.02.2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

To comply with the provisions of section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act’) and Rule 6 of the 
Companies (Meeting of board and its powers) Rules, 2014 the following Committees have been constituted by 
the Board of Director of the Company. 

1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination & Remuneration  Committee 
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 

 

 

 

Name of Director No. of Board meetings 
attended 

Attendance at last AGM 

MR.ARUNANGSO GOSWAMI 
  

7 YES 

MR. SANKALAN DATTA 7 YES 

MR. KAJAL CHATTERJEE 7 YES 

MR. KAMAL KISHORE 
CHOWDHURY 
 

7 YES 

MRS. SUMITA MUKHERJEE 4 YES 
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1. Audit Committee Meeting 
 

a) During the Financial year 2021-2022 the Audit Committee held 5(Five) meetings on 04.06.2021, 
30.06.2021, 13.08.2021, 12.11.2021 and 19.01.2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee  
 

a) During the Financial year 2021-2022 the Nomination & Remuneration Committee held 3(Three) Meetings 
on 15.07.2021, 19.01.2022, 09.02.2022 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
 

a) During the Financial Year under Review, the Committee held 1(one) Meeting as on dated 15.07.2021. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHANGE IN COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

There has been a change in the above committees of the Board of Directors due to the Appointment of Mrs. 
Sumita Mukherjee dated 15th July, 2021 during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

 

 

Name of Director No. of meetings attended 

MR.ARUNANGSO GOSWAMI 
  

5 

MR. SANKALAN DATTA 5 

MRS. SUMITA MUKHERJEE 3 

Name of Director No. of meetings attended 

MR.ARUNANGSO GOSWAMI 
  

3 

MR. SANKALAN DATTA 3 

MRS. SUMITA MUKHERJEE 2 

Name of Director No. of meetings attended 

MR.ARUNANGSO GOSWAMI 
  

1 

MR. SANKALAN DATTA 1 

MRS. SUMITA MUKHERJEE NIL 
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          KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY 
 

           The following persons are Key Managerial Personnel of the Company for the financial year under review:- 

1. Mr. Kamal Kishore Chowdhury   -        Whole Time Director 
2.  Ms. Aparupa Das                           -        Company Secretary 
3.  Anand Kumar Agarwal                  -        Chief Financial Officer(Resigned as on date 04.02.2022) 
4.  Mr. Asish Chatterjee                     -        Chief Financial Officer(appointed as on date 09.02.2022) 

 
 

Change in Key Managerial Personnel: 

There has been a change in the Composition of the Key Managerial Personnel due to the Resignation of Mr. 
Anand Kumar Agarwal (CFO) on 4th February, 2022 and Appointment of Mr Asish Chatterjee dated 9th 
February, 2022 during the Financial Year 2021-22. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
 
In accordance with Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established a Vigil 
Mechanism and has a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy is available at the Company’s website www.ccapltd.in 
under link - http://ccapltd.in/VIGIL%20MECHANISM.pdf. 

 
DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors 
confirm that: 
 
 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and  
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received necessary declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to Sec 134 (3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed 
term of 5 years and are not liable to retire by rotation. No Independent Director has retired during the year.  
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COMPANY’S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:  

This Policy envisages the role and responsibility of the Independent Directors, Constitution of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, term of appointment of Managerial Personnel, Directors, KMPs, Senior Management, 
remuneration of the Managerial Personnel, KMPs, Senior Management, Independent Directors, Stock Options to 
Managerial Personnel, KMPs, Senior Management, other employees, evaluation of Managerial Personnel under Sec. 
134 of the Act,  KMPs, Senior Management, Independent Directors, etc. The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee will consist of three or more nonexecutive directors, out of which at least one-half shall be independent 
director(s), provided that Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of this Committee but shall 
not chair such Committee. The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirements including the Listing Agreement. The 
meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required to carry out the objectives set out 
in the Policy. The Committee members may attend the meeting physically or through Video conference or through 
permitted audio –visual mode, subject to the provisions of the applicable laws. The Committee shall have the 
authority to call such employee (s), senior official(s) and / or externals, as it deems fit. The Company Secretary shall 
act as Secretary to the Committee. For detailed information about the policy your are requested to visit your 
company website www.ccapltd.in. 

Pursuant to Section 197(14) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), There is no receipt of any commission by MD / 
WTD from a Company and also not receiving commission / remuneration from it Holding or subsidiary. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, M/s. Basu Chanchani & Deb, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration 
No. 301174E) was appointed as the Auditors of the Company from conclusion of the 45th AGM until conclusion of 
the 50th AGM of the Company scheduled to be held in the year 2022. 
 
The members may note that consequent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide notification dated May 7, 2018, the 
proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with explanation to sub-rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the requirement for ratification of Auditors appointment at every AGM has been 
done away. Therefore, the requirement of ratifying the appointment of M/s. Basu Chanchani & Deb, as the Auditors 
of the Company at the every AGM does not arise.  
 

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. Basu Chanchani & Deb, Chartered Accountants confirming their 
eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules framed there under. They have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the 
Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) as required under the provisions of 
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations  
 

EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS 

 The Company has not provided any amortization cost for development rights of Rs.556.30 Lakhs. The 
amount due for amortization up to date not yet ascertained by the Management. 

 Liability of lease rent had not yet been paid or provided in books of accounts in respect of DN-1, Eternity 
Building, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata-91 and IB 63, Sector-III, Salt Lake. Moreover the quantum of lease 
amount based on lease deeds had not yet been ascertained in absence of the current market price of the 
said properties. However the matter will be dealt with in future with the relevant authorities. 

 No Provision for Obsolete stock valued for INR. 79.37 Lakhs made in the accounts. 
 All the pending provision will be taken in consideration after getting valuation work done by the Registered 

Valuer in considering the fact with the Management. 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:   

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Ms. Soma Saha, a Practicing Company Secretary 
(C.P. No. 12237, Mb No: 33125), having its office at 10, Old Post Office Street Room No: 42A, Kolkata – 700 001, 
have been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-2022. The report of the 
Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as an Annexure-2 to this report. The observation made therein is taken note of by 
the management and necessary steps have been taken to rectify it. 
 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated 5th January, 
2017 had issued a guidance note on Board Evaluation which inter alia contains indicative criterion for evaluation of 
the Board of Directors, its Committees and the individual members of the Board. 
 

Pursuant to the new Evaluation Framework adopted by the Board, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for 
evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and individual Directors for the financial year 2021-
2022. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards 
functioning such as composition of the Board & Committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific 
duties & obligations, attendance of the meetings, governance issues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to 
evaluate the performance of individual Directors who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, 
contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest 
etc. 
 

The individual Director’s performance was also evaluated and the Board was of the view that the Directors fulfilled 
their applicable responsibilities and duties as laid down by the Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 and 
at the same time contributed with their valuable knowledge, experience and expertise to grab the opportunity and 
counter the adverse challenges faced by the Company during the year under review. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(9) of under SEBI (Listing Obligations 
And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has developed and implemented a Risk 
Management Policy. The Policy envisages identification of risk and procedures for assessment and minimization of 
risk thereof. 
 
 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES: 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets.  

Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A 
number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the 
promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 
 

Pursuant to Sec 134 (3)(q) r/w Rule 8 (5) (viii) of Cos (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), 
During the year under review, the no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations except:  
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Statue Nature of Dues Amount(Rs in 
Lakhs) 

Financial Year Regulators 

Income Tax Act 
1961 

Income tax and 
Interest 

1032.00 2012-13 CIT Appeal, Kolkata 

Income Tax Act 
1961 

Income tax and 
Interest 

233.88 2014-15 CIT Appeal Kolkata 

GST Service Tax & 
Penalties 

346.36 2011-16 Service Tax 
Appellate Tribunal 

SEBI ACT/SCRA 
act,1956 

Penalty 57.00 Dec 2016 SATS  MUMBAI 

 
 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 

Pursuant to Sec 134 (3)(q) r/w Rule 8 (5) (vii) of Cos (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’)The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with the size and 
nature of business of the Company. Audit committee of your company has performed regular review on internal 
financial controls of your company.  
 
 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:  
 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in 
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transactions under third 
proviso thereto shall be disclosed in Form No.AOC-2 as an Annexure-3.  
 
The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related 
Party Transactions. The policy is available on the Company’s website www.ccapltd.in under link 
http://ccapltd.in/RELATED%20PARTY%20TRANSACTION%20POLICY.pdf. 
 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:  
 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in 
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing 
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the 
period when the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board 
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
 
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
UNDER REVIEW  
The Company have not declared any Dividend since the Financial Year 2011-12, however the last Dividend declared 
was for the Financial Year 2010-11 and in accordance with the provisions of Section 124, 125 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013, read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,2016 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven 
years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account is required to be transferred to the IEPF, maintained 
by the Central Government. In pursuance of this, the dividend remaining unclaimed or unpaid in respect of 
dividends for the Financial Year 2010-2011 have been transferred to the IEPF. The Statement of amounts credited 
to Investor-IEPF-1-for all the previous years in which dividends declared before and for 2010-2011 , is available on 
the Company’s website:http://www.ccapltd.in/ 
 
 

Members/claimants whose shares or unclaimed dividends, have been transferred to the IEPF Demat Account or the 
Fund, as the case may be, may claim such shares or apply for refund by making an application to the IEPF Authority 
in Form IEPF-5 (available at http://www.iepf.gov.in). 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 

Pursuant to Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,as the 
paid-up Share Capital of the Company is less than  10 Crores and its Reserves are less than  25 Crore, provisions of 
the Corporate Governance is not applicable to your Company. However, adequate steps have been taken for better 
corporate governance. 
 
 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:  
 

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers and employees at all levels. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 (12) AND RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2016 
 
Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016 is given in Annexure-4 
forming part of the Directors’ Report 
 
 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 
The company has in place an Anti -Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment 
of Woman at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 
has been set up to redress complaint received regarding sexual harassment. All Employees (permanent, 
Contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.  
 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during each calendar year. 
 

-No of Complaints Received          – NIL 
-No of Complaints Disposed off    – NIL  
 

 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

The Board of Directors hereby affirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards as prescribed by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the financial year under report. 
 
 
 

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO  
 

Although your Company’s core activity is in the area of civil construction which is not power intensive, your 
Company is making every efforts to conserve the power. Critical natural resources like Diesel etc. are consumed 
efficiently to ensure proper energy utilization and conservation. During the period under review there was no 
foreign exchange earnings or out flow. 
 
 
 

COST AUDIT RECORD 
 

The company is not required to maintain Cost Audit records in term of Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
 

Corporate Social Responsibility Rules under Sec.135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to your Company.  
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On behalf of the Board 

        For Shelter Infra Projects Limited 
               Sd/    Sd/ 

  KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY             SANKALAN DATTA 
DIN- 06742937                              DIN - 02478232 

                                                                                      (WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)                       (DIRECTOR)                             
 
Date: 15.07.2022 
Place: KOLKATA   



1
2
3
4

6
7

1 4100
2 5210

1 Holding 55.50%
Section 2(87) of 
Companies 
Act,2013

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%

19,81,443     -              19,81,443      55.50% 19,81,443                          -                  19,81,443  55.50% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%

      19,81,443                  -          19,81,443 55.50%                           19,81,443                      -     19,81,443 55.50% 0.00%

-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%
-                 -              -                   0.00% -                                      -                  -              0.00% 0.00%

                    -                    -                         -   0.00%                                          -                        -                    -   0.00% 0.00%
      19,81,443                  -          19,81,443 55.50%                           19,81,443                      -     19,81,443 55.50% 0.00%

                    -   -              -                   0.00%  -                      -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%

                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%

                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%

        1,77,232 -              1,77,232         4.96%                              1,77,232                      -   1,77,232    4.96% 0.00%
1,77,232       -              1,77,232         4.96% 1,77,232                            -                  1,77,232    4.96% 0.00%

Annexure-1

c) Central Govt

e) Venture Capital Funds

 h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

d) State Govt(s)

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2022]

Category of 
Shareholders

A. Promoters

Address of the Registered office  & contact details

f) Insurance Companies

e) Banks / FI
f) Any other

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds

Sub Total (A) (1)

b) Banks / FI

(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Any other
Sub Total (A) (2)

TOTAL (A)

MCS Share Transfer Agent Ltd.383, Lake Gardens, 1st Floor,Kolkata-700045                                                      
Phone: 91 332476 7350/51/52/53/54      91 332454 1892/93                                                                                                  

Fax: 91 33 2474 7674, 2454 1961, Email : mcskol@rediffmail.com

Shelter Infra Projects Limited
Company Limited by Shares

CIN
Registration Date

5

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

% Change during 
the year    

a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.

Rental 86.65

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Civil Construction Contracts & Tender Works 13.35

NIC Code of 
the 

product/ser
vice

%  to total turnover of the 
company

Whether listed company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer 
Agent, if any.

L45203WB1972PLC028349

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

09-05-1972

Eternity Building, DN -1, Salt Lake City, Sector - V, Kolkata, West Bengal, Postal Code : 700 091

Yes

Ramayana Promoters Private Ltd,                                       
Address: 4A, Nasiruddin Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700  017

U70101WB2006PTC110910

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Name of the Company

Tel: 23576255/23576256/23576257, Fax: 23576253,Email:  info@ccapltd.in

(1) Indian

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
[As on 31-March-2021]

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM NO. MGT 9

IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Holding/Su
bsidiary/ 

Associates

% of
shares
held

Applicable
Section

CIN/GLNName and address of the CompanySN

g) FIIs

i) Others - IEPF
Sub-total (B)(1):-
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-              0.00% -                  
1,99,046       -              1,99,046         5.58%                              2,04,037                      -   2,04,037    5.72% 2.51%

                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -                                                       -                        -   

        5,19,184 1,16,738    6,35,922.00   17.81%                              5,16,382          1,15,758 

                    -   -                                                       -   
                    -   -                                                       -   
                    -   -                                                       -   

        3,87,754 1,88,659    5,76,413         16.15%                              3,86,564          1,88,659 

                    -   -                                                       -   
                    -   -                                                       -   
                    -   -                                                       -   
                    -   -              

                 105 -              105                  0.00%                                         86                      -   86               0.00% -18.10%
                    -   -                                                       -                        -   
                    -   -                                                       -                        -   
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
                    -   -              -                   0.00%                                          -                        -   -              0.00% 0.00%
11,06,089     3,05,397    14,11,486      39.54% 11,07,069                          3,04,417        14,11,486  39.54% 0.00%
12,83,321     3,05,397    15,88,718      44.50% 12,84,301                          3,04,417        15,88,718  44.50% 0.00%

32,64,764     3,05,397    35,70,161      100.00% 32,65,744                         3,04,417        35,70,161 100.00% 0.00%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company

% of Shares Pledged/ 
encumbered to total 

shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1 19,81,443      55.50% -                                      0.00% 54.05% 0.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

0.00%

0.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
       (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

1

01.04.2021 4.43%

- Transfer 0.04%

31.03.2022 4.39%

2

01.04.2021 3.72%

- 0.00%

31.03.2022 3.72%

3

01.04.2021 3.42%

- 0.00%

31.03.2022 3.42%

4

01.04.2021 1.76%

0.00%

31.03.2022 1.76%

Changes during the year

DateParticularsSN

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Trusts

SN For each of the Top 10 
shareholders

SN Shareholding at the beginning of the year % change in 
shareholding 

during the year

-0.21%16.11%

a) Bodies Corp.

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

-                 

Clearing Members

0.00%

At the end of the year

Shareholder’s Name

                                           -   

-                   0.00% -              0.00%

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

i) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakh

ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in 
excess of Rs 2 lakh

0.00%

6,32,140    17.71% -0.59%

Reason Shareholding at the beginning and 
ending of the year

                                           -   

 Shekar Poddar 

                                           -   

                                                      1,32,882                                1,32,882 

                               1,58,000 

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

                                                      1,56,820 

                                                      1,32,882 

Changes during the year

At the end of the year

                               1,22,251 

Changes during the year  - 

                                                          63,037 

Grand Total (A+B+C)

c) Others (specify)
Non Resident Indians

Foreign Nationals

0.00%-              -                  0.00% -                                      -              

Foreign Bodies - D R
Sub-total (B)(2):-

5,75,223    

Changes during the year                                                                    -                                              -   

Devkant Synthetics (India) Pvt Ltd

At the beginning of the year

At the end of the year                                                           63,037                                   63,037 

                                                      1,22,251 

                               1,56,820 

                               1,32,882 

At the end of the year                                                       1,22,251                                1,22,251 

Mahiruha Mukherji

At the beginning of the year                                   63,037 

Total Public (B)

Ramayana Promoters Private Ltd

                                                          (1,180)

No. of shares

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares

Date

                                                                   -                                              -   
Changes during the year

% of total shares

At the beginning of the year                                                       1,58,000 

                                                                   -   

At the beginning of the year

% of total shares

 NO CHANGE 

Cumulative Shareholding during the yearShareholding at the beginning of the 
year

Reason

No. of shares No. of shares

                                                                   -   

b) Individuals

2. Non-Institutions

Paresh N Bhagat
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5
01.04.2021 1.56%

                    -   0.00%
31.03.2022 1.56%

6

01.04.2021 1.53%

Transfer 0.00%

31.03.2022 1.53%

7

01.04.2021 1.45%

0.00%

31.03.2022 1.45%

8

01.04.2021 1.37%

Transfer 0.00%

31.03.2022 1.37%

9

01.04.2021 1.09%

Transfer 0.00%

31.03.2022 1.09%

10

01.04.2021 0.58%

Transfer 0.00%

31.03.2022 0.58%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1
01.04.2021 0.09%

0.00%

31.03.2022 0.09%

(Amt. Rs./Lacs)

-                                          -                                                                -                                                  

-                                          1,745.67                                                      1,745.67                                        

-                                          -                                                                -                                                  

-                                          

1,764.45                                        

-                                          -                                                                

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

-                                          -                                                                -                                                  iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

-                                          

-                                          
Total (i+ii+iii)

18.78                                                           
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Reduction

Net Change

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

1,764.45                                                      

18.78                                                           18.78                                             

-                                          

-                                                  

-                                          1,764.45                                                      1,764.45                                        

Shareholding of each Directors 
and each Key Managerial 

Personnel

                                                            3,056 
Changes during the year                                                                    -   

* Addition 18.78                                             

-                                          1,745.67                                                      1,745.67                                        

Total Indebtedness

-                                                                -                                                  

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i)   Principal Amount

ii)  Interest due but not paid
iii)  Interest accrued but not due

Particulars Secured Loans excluding 
deposits

Unsecured Loans

                                     3,056 

                                                          55,777                                   55,777 

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year                                                           38,922 

                                                                   -   Changes during the year

                                  38,922 

Prabir Dutta
At the beginning of the year

                                  49,148 

Changes during the year                                                                    -                                              -   

At the end of the year                                                           49,148                                   49,148 

Hasmukh Parekh 

                                                          55,777                                   55,777 

Sanjakumar Champaklal Shah

At the beginning of the year                                                           52,000                                   52,000 

                                                          54,920                                   54,920 

Sushil Kumar Jain HUF

At the beginning of the year                                                           54,930                                   54,930 

Changes during the year                                                                 (10)                                         (10)

At the end of the year

Changes during the year                                                                    -                                              -   

At the end of the year                                                           52,000                                   52,000 

International Construction Ltd

At the beginning of the year                                                           49,148 

At the end of the year                                                           20,865                                   20,865 

                                           -   

At the end of the year                                                           38,922 

 NIKHIL PAREKH

Changes during the year                                                                    -   

At the beginning of the year                                                           20,865                                   20,865 

Changes during the year                                                                    -                                              -   

                                  38,922 

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

SN Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares No. of shares % of total shares

Mr. Kamal Kishore Chowdhury

                                           -   

                                                            3,056                                      3,056 At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL : 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Total Amount
Kamal Kishore Chowdhury

(Rs/Lac)
WTO
NIL -                       

-                                      -                       

-                                      -                       
2 NIL -                       

3 NIL
-                       

NIL -                       
-                                      -                       
-                                      -                       

5 1.20                                    1.20                     
6 Fee for attending board  and committee meetings 0.20                                    0.20                     

1.40                                    1.40                     
-                                      -                       

B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)
ARUNANSU GOSWAMI NIL

0.20                                    

0.40                     
-                                      -                       
-                                      -                       
-                                      0.40                     

KAJAL CHATTERJEE NIL
0.20                                    

0.40                     
-                                      -                       
-                                      -                       
-                                      0.40                     
-                                      0.80                     
-                                      2.20                     
-                                      -                       

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
SN. Total Amount

ANAND KUMAR 
AGARWAL

ASISH 
CHATTERJEE

(Rs/Lac)
CFO CFO

Gross salary 4.49                                    0.71                8.09                     

-                  

-                                      -                  
-                       

-                  

2 Stock Option -                                      -                  -                       

3 Sweat Equity -                                      -                  
-                       

Commission -                                      -                  

-  as % of profit -                                      -                  -                       
-  others, specify -                                      -                  -                       

5 Others, please specify -                                      -                  -                       
Total 4.49                                    0.71                8.09                     

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Authority ( 
RD/NCLT/C

OURT)

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

0.20                                          

-                                        

-                                        
-                                        -  others, specify

-                                        

-                                            

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board  and committee 
meetings

Commission

SUMITA MUKHERJEE

4

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2.89                                      

-                                            

-                                            

-                                        

-                                        

-                                        

-                                        
-                                            -                                        
-                                            

CS

KAMAL KISHORE 
CHOWDHURY

WTD

-                                            -                                        

-                                        
-                                        
-                                        

-                                      

-                                      

2.89                                      

-                                        

-                                        
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

4

-                                            
-                                            

-                                            

-                                            
-                                            

-                                            

1

Designation

-                                        
-                                            

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Total (2)
-                                            Others, please specify

APARUPA DAS

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration -                                        

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Name

Others, please specify
Total (1) -                                            

SANKALAN DATTA
Fee for attending board  and committee 
meetings

Commission -                                            -                                        

0.20                                          -                                        
Other Non-Executive Directors

-                                            

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty / Punishment/ 
Compounding fees imposed

Appeal made, if any (give 
Details)

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

1

2

Others, (Travelling allowance)

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

Particulars of Remuneration

Name

Designation
Gross salary

-                                        

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

-                                        

-                                        

-                                      -                       -                                        

-                                        

Stock Option

-                                        
-                                        

Commission
-  as % of profit

Sweat Equity
-                                        

1

-                       

-                                            

-                                            

-                                            
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 -                       

-                                        
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                                          Form No. MR-3                                      Annexure - 1 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014} 

 

To 

The Members, 

M/s Shelter Infra Projects Limited 

Eternity Building DN-1, Sector - V, Salt Lake 

Kolkata – 700 019 

West Bengal 

 

We  have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by Shelter Infra Projects Limited having its 

Registered Office at Eternity Building DN-1, Sector - V, Salt Lake, Kolkata – 700 019 West 

Bengal (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 

provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 

and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 

the financial year ended 31.03.2022  has complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022  

according to the provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

there under; 

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 

(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers)   Regulations, 2011; 

 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015; 

 

Annexure-2
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993; 

 

(v) The laws specifically applicable to the industry to which the Company belongs as 

identified by the management are 

 

1. Transfer of Property Act, 1882. 

2. Registration Act,1908, 

3. Stamp Act,1899, 

4. Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act,1970, 

5. Muncipal Building Rules, 2007. 

 

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules, and regulation and happening of events. The compliance of provisions of 

Corporate and other applicable laws, regulations, standards is the responsibility of 

management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on text laws. 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

i. Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

 

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosures 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 

 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of 

the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the 

following observations: 

 
 

 

1. The Company has generally complied with the  provisions, rules, regulations 

guidelines to some extent, it is felt that the compliance mechanisms systems, 

procedures need to  be  further strengthened in applicability of SS-1, SS-2, 

SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 

2. The Company was late in filing of one forms during the year. Though the same 

were filed within the limits prescribed under Section 403 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

We further report that 

 

A. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

B. The Composition of Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company has been duly 

constituted as per SEBI and Companies Act, 2013.There is re-constitution of 
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Board of Directors during the period under review were carried out in compliance 

with the provisions of the Act. 

 

C. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 

the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

 

D. None of the Directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there 

were no instances of recording any dissenting member’s view in the Minutes. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines but the company has paid additional 

fees at the time of filling challan of AOC4-XBRL vide SRN NO-T50381920. 

 

 

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions  having a 

major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 

regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above. 

 

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances of: 

 

 Public/Rights/Preferential Issue of Shares/ Debentures/Sweat Equity, etc. 

 Redemption/ Buy Back of Securities 

 Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance of section 180 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 

 Merger/Amalgamation/ reconstruction, etc. 

 

Date: 13.07.2022  

Place: Kolkata 

 
SOMA SAHA 

Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS: 33125  

COP: 12237 

UDIN – A033125D000613617 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A 

and forms an integral part of this report. 
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SOMA SAHA                                                     10, Old Post office Street, 

Company Secretaries                                   Room no- 42A Right Block 
                                                                                                    Kolkata-700001   
                                         MOB NO-9903273883            
                                                                                      EMAIL:saha.soma21@gmail.com 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

  Annexure-A 

To 

The Members, 

M/s Shelter Infra Projects Limited 
Eternity Building DN-1, Sector - V, Salt Lake 

Kolkata – 700 019 

West Bengal 
 
My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on 

the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 

the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 

random test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 13.07.2022 
Place: Kolkata  

 

 
SOMA SAHA 

Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS: 33125  

COP: 12237 

UDIN – A033125D000613617 
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Annexure-3 

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-

section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 

thereto  

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
  

There are no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered during the year 2021-2022 which were not at 
arm’s length basis. 

 

2.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

Name(s) of the related 

party 

Nature of 

relationship Duration Salient terms 

Nature of 

Transaction Amount(Rs in Lakhs) 

Mr Anand Kumar Agarwal 

Chief Financial 

Officer Resigned 

Not applicable Rendered services 

as a CFO 4.09 

Ms. Aparupa Das 

Company 

Secretary ongoing 

Not applicable Rendered services 

as a CS 2.59 

Seguro Infracon (P) Limited Associate Concern ongoing 

Based on 

Transfer Pricing 

Guideline 

Work executed as 

Contractor - 

Mobilisation 

advance - 

Outstanding Balance 399.45 

Akankha Nirman Pvt Ltd. Associate Concern ongoing Not applicable 

Unsecured Loan - 

Unsecured Loan 

repaid - 

Outstanding Balance 1540.25 

Megha Housing 

Development Ltd. Associate Concern ongoing Not applicable 

Unsecured Loan - 

Unsecured Loan 

repaid - 

Outstanding Balance 27.94 

 

                                                                      By Order of the Board of 
 

                                                                                                                                                                For Shelter Infra Projects Limited 

 

                 Sd/    Sd/ 

           KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY             SANKALAN DATTA 
                                                                                                                                      DIN- 06742937                             DIN - 02478232 

                         

                                                                                                                               (WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)                        (DIRECTOR)                             
 

Date: 15.07.2022 

Place: KOLKATA   

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH 
RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 
AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 
 
Name of the Director / CEO / CFO 
/ Company Secretary / Manager 

Designation (i) 

Ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration 
of the employees of the Company for 

the financial year 2021-2022 

(ii) 

Percentage increase in 
Remuneration during 

2021-22 

SANKALAN DATTA Director NIL NIL 

KAJAL CHATTERJEE Director NIL NIL 

KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY Director NIL NIL 

Director NIL NIL 

ARUNANSU GOSWAMI Director NIL NIL 

ANAND KUMAR AGARWAL CFO 3: 1 NIL 

APARUPA DAS Company 
Secretary 

2 : 1 NIL 

 
 

Sl. No. Description Remarks 

iii. the percentage increase in the median remuneration of 
employees in the financial year; 

NIl 

iv. the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company; 11 

v. average percentile increase already made in the salaries of 
employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase 
in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 
increase in the managerial remuneration; 

Average Salary increase of non-managerial 
employees is – Nil 

 

Average Salary increase of managerial 
employees – Nil 

vi. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration to managerial personnel referred to above is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company. 

SUMITA MUKHERJEE

Annexure-4
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Annexure-4 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (2) and 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 
 
It is hereby affirmed that: 
(i) No employee was in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of more than Rs. 1.02 Crores (if employed throughout the financial year); 
(ii) No employee was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in aggregate was more than Rs. 8.5 lacs per month (if employed for a part of the financial year); 
(iii) No employee was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director of Whole-time Director or Manager nor holds by himself or along with his spouse and 

dependent children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company. 
 

Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration drawn for F.Y. 2021-22: 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation Remuneration 
(Rs.) 

Nature of 
Employment 

Qualification and 
Experience 

Date of 
Commencement of 
Employment 

Age Last Employment 
Held 

% of 
equity 
shares 
held 

Whether 
relative of 
any 
Director / 
Manager 

1 Aparupa Das Company 
Secretary-

cum-
Compliance 

Officer 

30016.00 Permanent C.S. in 2013.  
7 years experience as a 
Company Secretary in 
various organizations. 

15-01-2018  34 Worked as 
Company Secretary 
in Irish Health 
Services Limited 

NIL No 

2 Anand Agarwal Chief financial 
Officer 

40000.00 Permanent Passed Second Group 
of CA Final in 2012 

10.04.2019 37 Worked in Mukti 
Builders Pvt. Ltd. as 
a Senior Executive –
Accounts. 

NIL No 

3 Asish Chatterjee Chief financial 
Officer 

40000.00 Permanent Qualified CMA 09.02.2022 58 Worked in Tantia 
Construction 

NIL No 

4 Lalita Guha Sarkar Sr. Asst. 
Technical  

18400.00 Permanent B.A.  in 1985. 
Experience of working 
in Pharmaceuticals 
concern 

19-05-1997 53 Worked in a 
reputed 
Pharmaceuticals 
concern. 

NIL No 



    
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22                                                                     SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LIMITED  

                                                                                                                                                                                                       

38 
 

5 Vivekananda Gain Executive-
Admin & 
Accounts 

16158.00 Permanent B.A. in 1988. 
 
 

01-05-1991 55 - NIL No 

6 Susmita Sengupta Receptionist 
Cum 
Telephone 
Operator 

13068.00 Permanent B.A. in 1990 10-04-2015 56 Worked in a private 
nursing home as 
Front Office 
Manager 

NIL No 

7 Arpita Sinha Secretary to 
Chairman 

10726.00 Permanent M.Sc. in Botany & 
Forestry in 2005. Above 
3 years experience in 
Insurance operations, 
Customer Relationship 
Management and 
General Administration 

16-08-2010 39 Worked as Regional 
Front Desk Officer 
with HDFC Standard 
Life Insurance 
Company 

NIL No 

8 Ujjwal Chandra Dey Executive-
Admin & 
Accounts 

10236.00 Permanent B.A. in 1998. Above 4 
years experience as a  
Store-keeper 
 

01-05-2007 46 Worked as Store-
keeper for 4 years 

NIL No 

9 S. Mukherjee Secretarial 
Executive 

9240.00 Permanent B.A. in 1994 01-04-2016 47 - NIL No 
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Certification under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 

We, Kamal Kishore Chowdhury, Whole Time Director and Asish Chatterjee, Chief Financial Officer of Shelter Infra 
Projects Limited, certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading; 

b) These statements present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the results of 
operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity, in all material respects, with 
the existing Generally Accepted Accounting Principles including Accounting Standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept overall responsibility for establishing and monitoring the Company’s internal control system for financial 
reporting and evaluating its effectiveness. Internal Audit function monitors the internal control system for financial 
reporting, which encompasses the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal Audit 
works with all levels of management and Statutory Auditors, and reports significant issues to the Audit Committee of 
the Board. The Statutory Auditors and Audit Committee are appraised of any corrective action taken or proposed to 
be taken with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and to the Audit Committee: 

a) That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

b) That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; 

c) That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve management 
or other employees who have significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

               Sd/-                            Sd/- 
               ASISH CHATTERJEE                                  KAMAL KISHORE CHOWDHURY 
               (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER)                   DIN - 06742937 

                                                                                              (WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR)       
                       

 

Date : 15.07.2022 
Place : KOLKATA 
 

CERTIFICATION BY WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO THE BOARD 
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RECENT INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO 
 

The real estate sector is one of the most globally recognized sectors. The real estate sector comprises four sub 
sectors -housing, retail, hospitality and commercial. The growth of this sector is well complemented by the 
growth of the corporate environment and the demand for office space as well as urban and semi-urban 
accommodations. The construction industry ranks third among the 14 major sectors in terms of direct, indirect 
and induced effects in all sectors of the economy. 
 
By 2040, real estate market will grow to ` 65,000 crore from ` 12,000 crore in 2019. Real estate sector in India 
is expected to reach a market size of US$ 1 trillion by 2030 from US$ 120 billion in 2017 and contribute 13% to 
the country’s GDP by 2025. Retail, hospitality and commercial real estate are also growing significantly, 
providing the much-needed infrastructure for India’s growing needs. India’s real estate sector saw over 1,700 
acres of land deals in the top 7 cities in 1 year. Foreign investments in the commercial real estate sector were 
at US$ 10.3 billion from 2017-21. As of February 2022, Developers expect demand for office spaces in SEZs to 
shoot up after the replacement of the existing SEZs act. 
 
According to the Economic Times Housing Finance Summit, about 3 houses are built per 1,000 people per year 
compared with the required construction rate of five houses per 1,000 populations. The current shortage of 
housing in urban areas is estimated to be ~10 million units. An additional 25 million units of affordable housing 
are required by 2030 to meet the growth in the country’s urban population. 
 
GLOBAL ECONOMY  
 

In early 2022 Russia’s invasion of Ukraine and its effects on commodity markets, supply chains, inflation, and 
financial conditions have steepened the slowdown in global growth. One key risk to the outlook is the 
possibility of high global inflation accompanied by tepid growth, reminiscent of the stagflation of the 1970s. 
This could eventually result in a sharp tightening of monetary policy in advanced economies, which could lead 
to financial stress in some emerging market and developing economies. 

Just over two years after COVID-19 caused the deepest global recession since World War II, the world 
economy is again in danger. This time it is facing high inflation and slow growth at the same time. Even if a 
global recession is averted, the pain of stagflation could persist for several years unless major supply increases 
are set in motion. 

In April 2022, global inflation (7.8 percent) and Emerging Market and Developing Economies (EMDE) inflation 
(9.4 percent) were at their highest levels since 2008. Inflation in advanced economies was at its highest level 
since 1982. Inflation was above target ranges in all advanced economies and almost 90 percent of inflation 
targeting EMDEs. Global inflation is expected to decline to 3 percent in mid-2023. This, however, would stillbe 
about 1 percentage point above its average in 2019. 

INDIAN REAL ESTATE SECTOR 

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top 
three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong 
partnerships.  

In India, the real estate sector is the second-highest employment generator, after the agriculture sector. Real 
estate sector in India is expected to reach US$ 1 trillion in market size by 2030, up from US$ 200 billion in 
2021. By 2025, it will contribute 13% to country’s GDP. Emergence of nuclear families, rapid urbanisation and 
rising household income are likely to remain the key drivers for growth in all spheres of real estate, including 
residential, commercial, and retail. Rapid urbanisation in the country is pushing the growth of real estate. >70-
75% of India’s GDP will be contributed by urban areas by 2020. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION A N D ANALYSIS REPORT 
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Around 40 million square feet were delivered in India in 2021. It is expected that the country will have a 40% 
market share in the next 2-3 years. India is expected to deliver 46 million square feet in 2022. 
 
As per ICRA estimates, Indian firms are expected to raise >Rs. 3.5 trillion (US$ 48 billion) through infrastructure 
and real estate investment trusts in 2022, as compared with raised funds worth US$ 29 billion to date. 
 
India’s real estate sector saw over 1,700 acres of land deals in the top 7 cities in 1 year. Foreign investments in 
the commercial real estate sector were at US$ 10.3 billion between 2017-21. As of February 2022, Developers 
expect demand for office spaces in SEZs to shoot up after the replacement of the existing SEZs act. 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK OF OUR COMPANY 
 

In order to promote affordable housing, the Government has made several efforts to create enabling 
environment and eco-system. Towards such an end, the Government has granted infrastructure status to 
affordable housing which will enable these projects to avail the associated benefits such as lower borrowing 
rates, tax concessions and increased flow of foreign and private capital.  

Considering the above future possibilities and policies Your Company is looking to develop projects for senior 
citizens and scheme for affordable housing at Barasat, West Bengal. 
 
However, as advised by our marketing consultant and due to real estate setback for the pandemic Covid 19 
your Company have decided to postpone the ongoing projects as well as the aforesaid project for the time 
being. 

STRATEGY 
 

Company is glad to announce to its Shareholders that the good number of pieces of land which are suitable for 
the aforesaid purpose have been identified by the co and are in process of finalization of tie-ups ensuring the 
access of the those parcels of land for implementation of housing projects with affordable price.  

The Company has also decided for introduction of Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) to implant such independent 
projects as subsidiary of the company, as the case may be. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
 

Viewed against the disruption, confusion and uncertainty of the past year, it would be easy to become 
despondent about the future of infrastructure around the world. Yet we see great opportunity and promise 
emerging. There is much to be excited about. Governments continue to demonstrate a strong desire and 
ambition to invest in infrastructure, both as a path to economic growth and as a way to hold back the rising 
tide of populism. New technologies and rapid innovation are creating new approaches, models and tools for 
infrastructure development and helping to bring down costs. The quest to identify new pricing and funding 
models offers the potential to unblock pipelines and unleash a new era of rapid development. And new 
perspectives on key issues such as sustainability, governance and investment are driving greater sophistication 
in many markets. A new dawn may be rising. 

We hope that this year’s report inspires infrastructure participants to think progressively about the 
opportunities we face today and cautiously about the risks of tomorrow. We believe there is huge potential for 
great good to be unlocked. But, if we do not respond with vision and purpose, we may also be sowing the 
seeds of discord and division for future generations. The choice is ours. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company has a satisfactory system of internal control corresponding with its size and the nature of its 
operations. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance & accuracy with regard to recording & 
reporting and providing reliable financial and operational, information, complying with applicable statutes, 
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses, executing transactions with proper authorization and 
ensuring compliance of corporate policies. 
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The Company has an Audit Committee, the details of which have been provided in the Corporate Governance 
Report. The Audit Committee reviews Audit Reports submitted by the Internal Auditors. Suggestions for 
improvement are considered and the Audit Committee follows up the implementation of the corrective steps. 
The Committee also meets the Company’s Statutory Auditors to ascertain, inter alia, their views on the 
adequacy of internal control systems in the Company and keeps the Board of Directors informed of its major 
observations from time to time. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE  
 
During the Financial Year under review, total revenue revenue decreased from Rs. 338.97 Lakhs to Rs. 241.85 
Lakhs. The Company has incurred loss of Rs. 56.80 Lakhs due to low performance in business for the Financial 
Year 2021-22 compared to the net profit of Rs. 89.65 Lakhs incurred during the Financial Year 2020-2021   

 

Shelter Infra Projects Limited is confident that apart from the infrastructure job, real estate business 
particularly the residential projects will be a regular source for the company of cash inflow and profit. The 
company has also decided to hire different professional agencies having sufficient expertise in their respective 
field for making and marketing those real estate projects as proposed. 
 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER 
OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED. 
 
The Industrial Relations scenario continued to be cordial. The Company regards its employees as a great asset 
and accords high priority to training and development of employees.  

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AS ON MARCH 31, 2022 WAS 11. 
 

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 5 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of 
employees of the Company; need not to be disclosed as it is not applicable in respect of our company. 
 

RISKS AND CONCERNS. 
 

The company is involved in the construction of infrastructure projects. The company may face significant 
competition and margin pressures from its competitors depending on size, nature and complexity of the 
project and on the geographical region in which the project is to be executed. The failure to bid competitively 
may adversely affect its operations. Bidding high will mean it does not win contracts and bidding too low will 
mean incurring a loss, or operating at very thin margins.  
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Human Resources continued to be one of the biggest assets of the Company. The management has been 
paying special attention to various aspects like training, welfare and safety and thereby further strengthening 
the human resources. Relations with the employees remained cordial throughout the year. 
 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 

Statements in the Management Discussions and Analysis Report in regard to projections, estimates and 
expectation have been made in good faith. Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect the actual 
results, which could be different from what the Directors envisage in terms of future performance and 
outlook. Market data and product information contained in this Report have been based on information 
gathered from various published and unpublished reports, and their accuracy, reliability and completeness 
cannot be assured. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MENIBERS OF SHELTER INFRA PROJIiCTS LIM ITIiI)

Sh€lter Infra Proi€cts Limifed

Reporl on the Audit of the Finrncial Slrrcmcnts of Shcllcr lnfr.r l'roj€cts Lrmi(ed

Quafined Olinion

\\c hr\e udiled the accompan)ing llnancirl srarenr€nrr ol Shclter lrfrn Projects Limit€d ("lhe

(onrpan)"). !|hich co pr;\e th. Balance Sh.er as ar.l/" nruLh 2ll22,lhe sratenrerl of profil and Ioss (includins

olher comprehensive incorrre). tlre stalcmc r ot ch.ngcs r0 l_lqrir\ and lhc cash llo\! slarcl)cnr lor thc ycar on drar

date. and a summar\ ol signiUcant accourring policies and orhcr c\planarory intbrnrarion (hereinaSer ref-erred to as

'rlt inancial statemenf').

ln our opinion and to the best of inlbnnarion .nd aecording lo lhe c\p,analions given ro us. lhe atbresaid

u|al)cial slarcmcnts. subjccl lo ilcms relerretl lo in the basis ol qrraliliecl opinion. give the inlbrnralion requrred b\

tllc Companies Act. 20li (dre "Acf') in lhe nranner,io required rnd Sivc a rrue.rnd tair \ie$ in contbrmir) $r(h

lndianAccounlingSlandardsprescribed!|ders.cliofl-ilol-thcAelrcadwilhlhcCornpanics(lndjan/\ccounling

Srandrrds) I{ulcs. l0l5- as anrend.d ("lnd AS") and olhcr rccoullling principl('s gc,rerall} accepled rn lndia. olrhc

lrere of.ttairs ollhc cornpan) as at.r/uMlr/c, 2o22.lt l.ott conrprehensire income. changcs ln equit) and its

cajh Uo\!s tor the )ear endcd on thiu d.tc.

Ba\is for Qualilicd ()piDion

we conducred our audir of ths tlnancirl ,irarerncnts fi accord lce rlltlr thc Srafdards on Auditirrg (SAs) specrlied

under secLion l,li(10) of the Acl (SAs). Our responsibilitics ufdcr Ihose Slandards arc t-urther desc.ibcd in the

Auditor's Responsrbilrtics tbr the Audit ol'tbc lrinancial Slitlclncnls scction ol our rcpon. We are indcpendenl ol'

rhc colnpan) in accordance wilh the Codc ol Ethics issucd b) lhe lnstilulc of the Cha(ercd AccoLrnlants of lndi.r

(tCAI) logcthcr with independcncc requirenrenls thar are relcvnnl Io our audit ol lhc finrncial staternenls undcr

rhc provisions ol'thc Act and lhe Rulcs rrrde lhcre u der. 0nd we hxvc tulfilled our olher elhical rcsponsjbilrlies in

accordancc wirh rhese requirernen$ and lhc lcAl's codc oflihics wc believe thal the audil cvldence we halc

obrained is suflcient .rnd appropriate lo provide thc b sis fbr our rudil opinion on lhc llni e Jl std< terils. \rt(nt,^n i\
invited to our fblbwrng obseNrtions

(il Non provision egarnst developrnent righls c()sI irnrorrrrl fg I(\ lls'556 10 lilkhs (reltl to nole No l4(.i)

which appcaN unNcoverablei

(li)l-iabilil}oileaselcnldginstlallcltkcr]tlon]locl]nurlieipalilylbra|)cliodol99}ear!hasnotbeen
provided lbr in tems ollnd AS I l6 (rctcr to nolc rro .li(i)l

Staiutor} \urlil llcn.11 hr lht r. crr ctr(lcd I ls' rltrrch.2ll22 ol 5hclltr lnlrn hnicclt l'inritd
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Non provision for obsolete storcs Note No.l{(o);

Msragemcnt's inabilit] to dctcnnine fair valuc ofnon-current invcstmcnts in equi$ inslrumenLs hook

raluing Rs.91.76 lakhs with conscquent impact on OCI.

Kc! Audit Matters
Ker" , dil mattcrs aro lhose mntters lhal, in our protessionaljudgemenl, sere ot rrrosl signiicance in our rudi( ol

rhc finarcirl srarem€nts ofthe currcnt pcriod. Ihcsc matters $ere addressed in thc conlcrtofour rudil otthe

finrncial slntements asll whole, and in lornirg ol opinlon lhereon. and uc do not providc, scparnte opinion orr

Key audit matlcr How our audit addressed tht key xudit malt€rs
Our kc) proccdurcs includ(d lhc follu$ing:

a) Assessed the approprirtcncss of thc (.omprn]'r
revenue recognition accounting policrcs b"\,

conlpiring wrlh thc applic{blo rccounling
standards. No discount. inccnlirc or rcb.rlc is
invohed in respccl of thc corDp{ny.

A. R€v€nuc Recognition

Rcv€nucs for the comprny are primarily liom
constrnction contract on cost plus proiit hasis and

Bills arc raiscd against construction contmc( upto
progressive billing stngc in lcrms of ccrtilication
/ arccplrnco bv clicnt rs pcr rontract ratcs.

Rcnral inconrc is rccognizcil or.,1r,.,l butis
Nhich are free Irom drspulc

b) T€sted th€ operating cll'ocri\encss ol (ht gcncrnl l'l'
control environlncnt alxl kc) lT appli(.rli()n corlrols
o!er recognirion o1 rc\ cnllc!

['rrlhrr, thc conp:rn\ focuscs
ke\, Ierfornrance measure. Therelbre, r€renue

of f(,(us includcd $hcther the
,)ccruals rvere nrisslatcd and appropriatcl)
ralued, $'hether the significant lransrctions had
bl:co rcrurrlcly rocordcd in lhe Statcmenl of
Proli( an(l Loss.

c) Pcrfornlcd tcsl0fdclxils:
i)Agreed samlles ol' c()ntrrct xl iBrccll1crts

&tcna n cf agreenlerl docum€nlrlion
and approv.rlsl rnd

ii) Obtrincd srpporring docoments for
trans.ctions rccordcd cithrr sklc of rerr end ro
dctcrminc trhcthcr rcvcnue rrirr recogrizcd in
(he correct pcriod.

d) Performed focus((l anrhri(nl nroccdurA:

Comprred thc rovenue lbr thc currenl ycar wilh thc
pnor yerr for vnrinnce/ lrcnd {n{lysis an.l shcrc
relcrxnt, conrlletcd n'rll'tr inqurrrcs xnd tcsling lt)

corrohorale the !nri{ntes hr_ considcring bolh

inlernnl rnd extcrtrrl henchmsrks' olcrlnyitrg our

understrnding oIentcrPrrsci 
^nd

Rcfer corresponding note for nmounts rccognizcd
is revenue from $lc ofproducts

Considcred the approprinletross of ihc company's

descriPtion ol rhc Nccountitrg polict, disclosurcs

rel,rted to revenue. antl *hetlror rhesc nrc adrqutlcl)

ted in thc linanc irlsta
r)

ue hrve delcrmincd thc 'ltc's 
dcscribcd lrcloE lo lhe

Srrlulor) '\udil RcIorl ihr lhe rear cndcd )

Ket Audil mn(ers to b"ommutrictle(l 'n 
o r Rcport

lst \r,r(h. 2022 0l'sheltcr lfln'n Iroj
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L Non-Current Investnr€nts in
Unquoted equit! instruments.

B. Litig.rtions and claims provisiors and
ontingerl lirbilities

As disclosed in Notes detailing confingent liability

n d pn'vision for conlingencies, lhe companl ic

involved in direct, indirect (ax and otlrer

litigitions ('litigations') thxt are pending wi(h

different statutory au(horitics.

Whethcr a liability is r€cognized or disclos€d as r
conringent liability in the financial statements is

inhcrcntly judgmcnt l and dependent on a numher

of signifi canl assumplions rnd isse\{ment{.

'I hc amounb involv€d are potentially signilicnnt

ar(l dotermiring the xmount, if any, to be

Iccognizcd or disclosed in the financial
statements! is inhcrcntly

srbiective.

C. Valration ol irvestments and impairment
thel'eof

Our key procedures includcd thc following

Assessed the approprirtes of the cofipany's
rccounting policies, including thosc rcl:rting to
provision and contingent li ility by comparing with
the nppUcable acct)unting standards;

Assessed the company process for identification
oJ the pending liligations and completeness for
linancial rcporting and also lbr monitoring ol
sigDificllnt d€velolnenrs in relation to such

lxnding litigations;

F.nqnqcd subjccl rnnller \nccinli\ls lo Bnin n

undelstanding of thc curlcnt slatus of litig,r(ions
:rnd monitored changcs in thc disputcs, if any.
lhnmgh disrussi(,ns with the mnnagem€nl and b)
rcadirg cxtcrnal advicc r-rcciv!{l bv lhc compary,
*hcrc rclcvant, to ettablish that the pruvisions hnd
been xpproprirrlel] rccr,gnized or discloscd as

rutuid;

Asscssed (he compnny's assumptions and cs(inatcs
in reslect of litigations including the liabilities or
provisions rccognizcd or contingcrt liabilitics
disrlosr{ ir the linancial shrem€nti This involved
assessing the probability oI an unfavorable
ontcone of a given proceeding and the reliabili()
ofcstimalcs of rclAtcd amounts:

BASU HOUSE
3, CHOWFINGHEE APPHOACH XOLKATA 7OOO72

PHONE 033.2212,6253. 2212 8016

E.mai r a.bcd1973@gmailcom
!!wv/.basuchanchan anddeb org

Porl(,rmed substantive procedures
undc ying elcuhtions supporting th€

n!)Ntkli

on the
provisions

. Assess€d the mrnagement's conclusions (hrough
uderstandiDg precedents set insimilaI cases; and

Considering the appropriatcncss oI (hc compAnl's
descriplion of thr disclosurLs rclated to litigations and
whethe! these adequately preserted in the financial

Our kc1 procedures includcd thc following:

Non ascer'tainmcnt of fair valuc by management
promplcd qualificrtorv relerence to thc cllcrt in our
rqx)rt

Vcrilicd r--ith ref€rence to banks'confirmarion and
computalion of intere$t dccnred thereon,

Statutory Audit Report forthe year ended 31'r March, 2022 of Shelter tnfra

Page 3

ts Limited
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D. f,vrluation of Uncertnin Indir€cl Tnr

The Cornpany has nraterial indirect tax provrsrons
rDoluding matters under dispute which rnvolves
signrficant judgment to detemrine the possible
outcomc of thcsc disputes,
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PrintiNI AqdLfu!ceIurcs

Obrained details ol oolnpleted indrrecl lax
assessmenls and denands for the year ended March
ll,202l in uploaded oontext tu)m nanagement Wc
iDvolved our rnternal experts to challenge lhe
malageDrent's underlying assumptions in esti'nating
the (a\ provision and the possiblc olrtcome of the

disputes. Our rnternal experts also considered legal
preoedence and other rulings iI] cvaluating
rnardgerren': pn.itron orr the.c rrrrrenrirr t.rr
positions. AdditioDally. rvc considcrcd thc cffbct ol
Ie$ infurmatiorr Ir re,p((l olur(ea,rir trr pu.itiurrs
as at April l, 2022 to evaluate whether any change
rvas rcquircd to rna agcnent's positiol on thcsc

tnlbrmation Other than thc Financial Statcmcnts ard Auditor's R€port thereon

'lhe Company's Board of Directors is respoDsible for thc prcparation of thc othcr i0lbrnrarior). Thc othcr

illfornration comprises lhe inlorDrarion iDcluded in the Manllgenrenr Discussion and ADalysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Report and Shareholder's Inf'orrnation but does not include the linancial

staternents aDd our auditor's repoi thereon.

Our opilion oD the financial slatemeDls does not cover the olher informalion and we do not express any lbnr

of assurancc conclusion thereolr-

ln conncction with oul audit ofthe financial statements. our rcspousibility is lo read the othcr informati(nt an(1.

in doi1lg so. consider whcther the other infomratxnr is materiallv incoosistcnl wilh the fiDancial sratemelrs or

our knowledge oblaincd durirg the course otour' lludit or othe^vise appeats to bc tnatcr ially misstalcd.

It. bascd on thc sork we lrave perfo[red, we conclude that there rs a rnaterial nlisstaternent ofthis odrer

irlfonnatioD, we are required 1() repoft that fhot. We have nothing to rcpo( in this rcgard.

Managenrent's Responsibility for the Fia.tncial Slatements

The Cornpany's Board of Dircctors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ol fhe Act with

respect lo preparation of thcsc finauclal statements that give a lrue and fair viclv of the financial posiliorl,

fiDancial performarce. total comprehcnsivc income, changes rn equiry and cash llows of the cornpanies in

accordancc with thc lnd AS and other accounrinE! principles gcrlcrally accepted rD India. lhe rcspcctive Boarll

arended 3l'' March,2022 ol'shelter lnlrx Proiccls t,imitedSlat tory Audil Reporr for tlte ye

Prgc-,1
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ol Direcbrs of the oompanres are also responsible ior mainteDaroe of the adequate accounting records in

acco.daDce with the provisions of the Act for saf'egua.ding the assets of the companies and ior preveDtiDg and

detectiDg frauds aDd other irregularities: seleclion and applical;on of appropriatc accorrnting policies; rnaking

judgmenls and est;maLes that are reasonablo and prudcrti and design, implementahon aDd nrarntenance of

adcquatc internal llnancial controls, that were operating eff'ectively lo. ensuring the accuracy and

completeness ol the accounting records, relevant to the prcparatio and prcscltalion ol the tinancial staternents

thal give a true and l'air view a'rd are free lroD rnaterial mrsstalemen(. whether due to 0aud ol enor..

ll prcparing the finaucial sratemerts, rhe Board of Direcl(ns ol rhe compan) is responsible lor assessing the

company's ability to continLrc as a goilr-q conccrn, disclosing. as applicablc. mattcrs rclatcd to going conccrn

tnd usinq tIc goinS concern basis ofaccounting unless managenrent either intends k) lrquidate the colnpan) or

to ccasc opcrations. or has Do realistic alternative brLt to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilitics for thc Audit of thc Fin ncial Strlcm€nts

Our obiectives are to obtain rcasonable assura0ce about whether the financial staternents as a rvhole are lree

lioln rnaterial misstaternent, whcdrcr duc to fiaud or crror, a0d to issuc an auditor's rcpo( that includes our

opiniorr Rcasonablc iNsurance is a high level ofassulance. bul is ot a guamntee dral an audit conducted in

accordancc with SAs !vill always detect a firaterial misstatemenr lvhen rt exrsts Misstatements can arise fronr

liaud or elrtr and are considered marerial if, individuall] or iD the aggrcgatc, thev could rcasonably be

c\pcctcd ro inlluence the economic decisions r)fusers takeD on the basrs ofthese tlnancial staternents.

As paft ofan alrdit in accordarce wilh SAs. we exercrse prolessronalludgment .ud maintain prclessional

\kcpticism throughout the audh. We also'

ldentily and assess the risks of rnaterral rnisstaternent ofthe tlnancial statcurcr)ts. whcther duc 1l) fraud or

eror- dcsign and perform audit plrcedures responsive ro those risks, and obtain audit cvidcnce that is

sufllcicnt and appropriate b prcvrde a basis fbr our opinion. The risk of not detecting a malerial

nlisslalement resulting from fraucl is higher tha| lbr one resullirg tionr error. as fiaud may invol!c
collusion. forgery, iDtenfional omissions. llrisreprcscntationr, or the overridc of internal conrrol.

I he Board of Directors is also responsible for olerseerng the cornpany's financral reponrng process

Slaluturt audit Reporl tor the yeir cndr(l llsr Mnrch.2022 ot.shettcr tnfB p.ojccLs t,i

Obtai an understandiDg of intctnal financial controls relevant to the audir in ordcr to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circu[rsrances. Under scctioD l4j(]Xi) ol the Act. |r,c arc also

rcsponsible for expressing our opruron on whelher thc company which has conrpa,ies incorporated in
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( onchdc on lhr rl)l)ruprirleress oI rn.nllgrnrcntrs usc of th€ goirlg con((r'n h.ris ol rccourrir!. rn(|. b:lse(l

(in th€ andit erklcncc r)hlrind. rvhcther a ftrlcrinl rrcrr.(rint\ erish [elntr(l li'r!cntso (onditi 
'slhrr

n)nl rxd signili$nl doubr ('tl tk nhilih of thr (;roul lo cortinu( as a goiDg (o'rr!r'r. ll \,lr conrhrd( lh:I x

nrxr!rinl utrrcl1aint\ c\irls. $c rft r'(qrift(l u' drn\ rttrnlion iD orr,rirrlili,r'r repr,r-t 10 tlr( l]jlxt((l

(lis(losur'(n in thc llrrlretrl slrrcmrnts or. il surh (lis(k,sur$ n'( hadrqtrxr(. rr) trnxlifi our opinnnr. ()nr

(\ cnlr or (ondilir)trs trrx\ cxusr thc lrorDpxn\ tr) ccn{( l(' r,,'rl ifi u( u\ .r Ltoiirg on((rt'.

Ur nlnrrc thc aDpropri.rl(n(ss ol'nftounting policics rsd :rnd thc rrason:rblen(s\ ol'n(courling csli ircs

rtrrl relal€d dis.l(,sura\ flrnrlr t,] n[nngemenr

l.\xlnrlt the 'o\tr.tll Dr'(scnl:rtior. su!rlLrc llr(l (r)r)(crl of thc linrn(iirl str(crnrnts. inrludiug (lt(

disclosurcs, .rDd }\hr(hcr lhc lirrncitl stntcnrcDt\ rcprc\(,nt the und{rrl}irg tr:rns.rrtir)ns rnd crrntti in x

rr.llrD(r that.chit\$ lri' t,'l\(trlillion.

L r( ir.hr'\ :rdc(ttrai'r itrlo[til lioanrial .o tu)li !\ \Ic ll in tli (. r'rd thc opcrrting cl'littircrcss o{'!r(h

\rrrtrro'\ \trd'r ll.t'orl lo, 'hr.(," r ,lrtl ll\r \li,rl'.:llll ,,1 \l'!lr l"l'r l,'!,t((r

()bUin sufl:rcienr,pprolnirrr nndit Nidcncc rcyirl.(hng lh( fiurncl.l irli)rrxrr'r rrl'rhc cnnt,c. or htr\irrs\

xclilitie\ *ithin the conrllrnr to t:{prc\s rn opi'ri(nr r)n r[( lirincial stnte rctrts. \\c;rrc rrrgrasible lirr lle

lhc firnr|tial sttrtlnrnls.

\l:rl(rinlil\ i\ tle 
'lrrsnitu(l(,)[ nrirs(n(rnrenls itr 1l'( liInn(i l \(ar(nrenr\ dr,rl. ]rtr\rlrll \ .r ill lggrcgxlt.

tr'xl(. ir probrhlc thrt thc !cr)Dr)nli( (lr(isiors ol u r.rsonxhh k"o$k'{gcal)k u\rr ol t[e lirancirl \tat(n) rt.

xu(lil $r,rk ard in ernlull(ing (he results ol our rrr)rk; xtrrl (ii) k) er,ltrrtc tl'( c{Te(r ol rln\ id('llili((l

l|rilistxlcmcols in the linrfl (irl slntcnr(nL\.

\\c conlmuriqrtc $ilh lhosr chargcd $ilh gove,nin(( r'(X:rr(li,rg, rmong olhtr rurll(rri, llc plantrltl ritot,! xnrl

N( idcnrrlr during our trudir.

\\( ntso pIo\ idc tho\t thrrgr(l $ ith go\ (rnAncc rril:r r \l,rl(nrorrl thlrt trc h.\ c (,,nrt'li("1 * irI n lr\ rnr trhit xl

Pa ge 6 ol l2
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d) ln our opinion. rhe atores d finrnrirl strtements conrlly with the Ind AS specified nuder Secliort lll
of thc Act, rcad with Rule 7 ol the Conlprnies (Acconnts) Rul€s, 2014.

mrry reasonably be thought to be oD orr independcncc, and whcrc applicablc, rehled safeguards

Fronr the matteN communicated with those charged with golcrnancc, we dcternrine those matten that were ol

nrost signiticance in the audit oI the linancial sta(emcnts of the cuoent period and art thcrcfo.e the key audit

mrficrs. Wc dcscribc th€sc mattcrs in our auditor's rreporl urless law or regulation precludes public disclosurc

about (hc mattcr or whcn! in cxtrcnrcly rrre circums(rnces. we determine tlat r mrtter should not be

communicrtd rn our report because the advense consequences of doing so would reNonably he expeclcd to

outweigh the public interest benelits ofsuch communication.

Report on Olher Legal irnd Regulatorr Requiremeots

l. As required by Section 113(3) of tlt€ Acr. based on our audir $c rcpo( that

a) We have sought and obtaincd all the inlbnnaiion and e\planalions whjch to thc besl olonr knowledge

.lnd bclicl wcrc nec€ssrry for the purposes ofour'audit of the aforcsaid lirancial strtcmcnts.

b) In our opinion, proper bookr oI accouf is reqrired by law relating to prcparalion ofthc rforesaid

iinancial s(atemenls havc bccr kcpt so lar rs it alperl1t from oureramination ofthose book.

c) 'IIe Balancc Shccl, the Slatement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),

Strtement of Changes rn Equity and thc Statcmcn( of C.Ish Flo\ls dcah wirh by this Report are in

:rgreement with thc rclevanl books of arcount rraintajned for the pLLrpose ol lreparrtion ol th€

linAncilrl statcments.

e) Or th€ bNis olrvritten relres€ntati{nrs reroivcd lro thr dircctors ns oo Nlarch 31,2022 taken on

record by the Board oll)ircctors, nonc oflhe directors is disqualified as on March 11.2022 from

bcing appointcd as a dircctor ir terms ofSection 16,1(2) ofrhe Art.

I) With r€sp€ct ro thc adcquacy ofthe internal finrncirl controls ovcr linancial ieporting of the comparrl

rnd thc opcrrling efTectiveness ol such controls' rcfer lo our s€parat€ rcporl in "Annexure l" Our

reF)rt €xpress$ an unmodified opirrion or thc adequrcy nnd oPcFaling e{Tectiveness of lhe compiny's

inter.Ilal 6narcial controls over linrncial rcporting.

g) Wifh respcct lo the other ntattors to be i"cludcd i'r Auditor's Rcport in accorrlsnct sith th€

rcquircmentsotSectionl9?(16)oftheAct,\vehercl)lr€porltha(inouropinion:lndtothcbeslolour

Slnlulor! \udil ltcDorl li'r lhc vt,r tnded lls llrrth, 2(r2l ol Shclltr lnli, I'roj

Page 7 ot 12
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lhe fir)ancial sraremenrs disclose impacr olpending lirigarions on rhc ll0ancia posirion

ol Ihc (orrrpirn) ln nole no.i.1(b)ol UnIncinL \r0lements.

rnJonnatiort according Io c\planations ,qi\ en to us- no remuneratron has been pard b), the cornpan! kr irs l)ireclor\
during lhc vcar arlracring provisions of Secrion I97 of rhe Act.

h) \\'irh respecl to the orher rna ers lo be iDcluded in lhe Audilor's Reporl ir accordance $ilh Rulc lT ('l

lhe Companies (Audrl and Audilors) Rules. 1014. as anrended in our opin,or ard to rhe besl ol our

,riofirralron xrrd accordi|l-! ro Ihe e\plJllarton\ !r!(n to rr,

lhc corrl)irn! ha\ llor cllrcrcd irrrc dcri\ltive contlrcts. Tlrc complln) hll{ !rrl!rc i to

lonu tefln contract in respect oi\\hich no rnalcflal loss is ibrcsccablc c\ccpr li)r tirrttitUrc

ol dcvclopnrcnt righls appcaring at Its.556.10 lacs rn thc books ol rhc compa !

l'hcre has l)ccn no dclay in trarrsferring arnornts. requircd ro bc tra sl-crrcd. lo lhc

lnveslor E(lucalion nd ProtectioLr Fund bt lhe compan),.

No tl rd has been adv0nced or loaned or invesled by the Comprny to or in rny orhor cnlilj

or pcrson irrcluding lorcign entitles or pro!ide tln] gua.lnlee or securiti as I nllerlrlken h)

No lund hrs l)ccrr rccci\cd b! thc Compi|ri liom an) per\on or enrir) including Iorersrl

enr(\ or pr)\ idc an\ suaranlL'r'or s.curir\ r\ urxlerlrken b) lhe lUlnl-qement.

Nolhin{ hls conrc lo orrr norice lhat has ca!red ui lo belrc\!'rhll thc rcprc\c|lrilion Undcr

( lJusc (i\ ) aId (\ ) .tbo!e coDliin an) maLerial nrirstarerrrcnr

\o di!idcnd or parl !\as declared b} Conrpanr during rhc \car as pcr Sccrion l:l ot

Cornpanics Acl.20ll.

The Conrprn) h s been using such accounling soli!rare lo mxrrt.in ils Rools ol Accoullrs
which has a teature ol recording Audir rrail lacilir) and the same has bccI opcrarcd

lhrough our rhe lear lor all transactions recorded in the soltrare rnd lhe audil Irall ltatlLre

has nol bccn tarnpered sith and lhe audil trail has bcen pre\cnle(l b) lhe (orr)pnnt us per

thc Slrttnory Requrrerrlcrll\.

As |equircd by thc Clompanies (Audilor's Report) Order.20l6 ("thc Order") issucd b) lhe

Ccnlral (iovcnlr)1ent in tcrrns ol Section l4l(ll) ol thc Act. wc givc in "Annexurc 2" a

slxrcnrcrrt on lhe m!llcrs specilied in paragraphs -l and:l ol tlre Orclcr'.

Fo EAIU
CMR]ERED

R.l{o

US
Kolkrl.t

J"tJune,2022

, 22O 5jO 3 6 4 K1\/J€)/<24 94
St{lulory Audil Rclorl tur ihe !t{r sdedf,l'1\

Place

Dale :

LIDIN

lxrcll. 2022 of Shclter lnfn I'rojeclr
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Report on lhe Internal Firancial Controls rndcr Clause (i) of Sub-section J o, Section 143 ol the
compa'ries Act, 2013 ("the Act") retelr€d to in Para V (2) (l) of our report of ( )'en date.

we hrve 
^udited 

lhe intemfll financial contr.,Ls over financirl 
'apofting 

of Shcllcr In,ia Prcje(ts Limit€d ("the
Company") as of3l" March 2022 in conjunction \vith our audit ofIND AS financialstatcmcnls of(he Company
lbr the )car ended on thrf drre.

M,rnirgcnrcnt's Rcsponsibilily for lntcrnal I'inancial Controls
'lhe Conpany's management is responsible for estnblishing rnd nrnintaining irt€rnnl financial controls bascd on
the intcrn{l control over ,inancinl reporting c tcria cstablishql by the Company considering the essential
componcnts of intcrnal conlrol statcd in the "Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls olcr
Financial Reporfing" issued by the Instihrte olCharlered Atcourtanls oflndir.

Thesc rcsponsibilities inchrde thc d6ign, implcmenlAtion and nraintenance ofrdequate internal financial controls
th,rt w€re opernting effectiv€ly {or ensuring the orderly nnd cllicicnt conduct ol'its business, including adherenre
to comp:rny's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the pr€venlion rnd detection of lrauds rnd errors, thc
arruracy and co pleten€ss oI th€ accornting rccords! rnd th€ tinr€ly prcparation of rcliablc financial
information, as rcquircd undcr thc Companics Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our rcsponsibility is to oxpress an opinnn on th€ Company's internal financirl rontrols over finrncial rcportirg
b,l-\ed on our audit We conducted our audit in accodance with thc Guidance Nole on Audit of lnternal Financiil
Cortrols Ovcr l-inanrial Rrjporring (thc "Cuidance Notc") rnd th€ Stnndnrds on Auditing, issucd hy ICAI and
dccmcd to bo prescrihed under section l,t3(10) ofrhe Contptlnies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of intcrnal limncial controls! hoth apllicrble to an ardit ot Internal Fin cial Contmls and, b{)th issued by the
Institute of Chal1ered Accountents of India.

Those S(andards ond thc Guidancc Noto rcquirc that rvc comply lvith cthical rcquircmcnts and plan and pcrlbrtr
the Audil to obtain rcasorable assrrance about wh€thel rdequate int€rnal financial controls over firancirl
repofiing lras cstrblishcd and maint ned and ifsuch controls operated elTectivel) in all malcrial rcspects.

Our audit involves performing proccdurcs to oblain.iudit cvidcncc nbout the.rdeq nq ofth€ internal finanrixl
controls system over financial repofting and their operating ellcctivcncss.

Our au(lit of intcrnit financiirl con(rcls ovcr financial rcporling inclu(lcd obtairing an undctsl]lndiflg of internal
lin,incial controls over financixl reporing, rss€ssing th€ risl( th,rl n mnt€rirl ly€akness exists. rnd testirg An(l
r\.rtluating th€ d€sign and opelating ellectiveness ofinternnlcontrol based on the Assessed risk.

Thc proccdnrcs sclc.ctc{l dcpcnd on tlte audi tor's j rdgcrten t, inrludi"g lhe assessnrent oflhe risk olmaterial
missht€ment oflND AS financial statenents. whether due to fl.lu(l or error.

We beliele that thc a ud it cvidcnce we hnve obtaincd is su ltrcicn f l nd trpproprifl te fo D rlovide a b sis for our audit
opinion on the Compxny's internlll linancial controls systcm o\,cr linancial rcporlirg.

5lr(utort.\udil llcliorl li,r th0Iurrndrd ll ' Nlarch,2022 ol Sh€llrr lrtn, l'tujc{rs Limitcd
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BASU CHANCHANI & DEB
CHARTEBEO ACCOUNTANTS

BASU HOUSE
3, CHOWRINGHEE APPBOACH, KOLKATA. TM 072

PHONE : G$2212.525,3, 2212-8015
E-mail : la.bcd 19736gmajl.com
wrnv.baslchanaianianddeb oq

Meanirg oflnternal Financial Controls o$cr Financial Rcporling

A companv's intornal financial control ovcr financial rcpo'tiug is a proccss d€signed to provide reasonablc
nssnrnnc€ r€gading the reliability of financial rcpotting and thc Dreparation ot IND n S financial statemcnts lor
cxrern l purposcs in accordance wilh ge|crally accepled accountin-q princillcs.

A companv's inlcrnal firancial control orcr financinl rcporring includes thosc policies an(l procodures that:

(|) pertain to the InaiDtenancc ol records thal. irr rersonable delail. accuralel\ and tairl\ reflect lhc
tlansactlons aDd disposilions olthe asscls ofthc corr)pa \:

(l) provide rcasonable assLrrance that transaclions irre rccorded fls r)ecessary to perrrri{ preparatioD oI
financial stateDrents ir accordance with ge,rerally cccptcd accourting principles. and that rcccipts aDd

expcndilures ofthe cornpany are being olade only in accorda ce with authorisalions of nranagcmcnl and

directors ofthc company: and

(l) pft^idcrcasoDableassurarrceregardingpre\!rrlionor tinrcl! detecliorr oluDauthoriscd acquisitioD. usc-

or dispostion ofthe cornpan\'s assels that could ha\e a material clltcl on the E aDctal sl tements.

IDherent Limilt(ions oflnterral Irirrrncial Controls olcr liirancial Reporting

ol collusion or inrprop.r rnana{ernent o\crride ol.onrrcls. rraleri.rl missrllrerocnls due to clr1)r or lraud nra\
occur and not be dclcctcd. Also. prttjcctions ol anl eraluation ol the rrlcflr l l]nancial conrla)ls over tlnancral
rcportiDg 10 firttlrc p€riods arc subiccl Io the risk rhirl thc internal lillanciirl .ontrol olcr finrrncial repon;ng rr) \
becoure inadcqu0lE becausc oIchanqe,i i condi(iors. or lhxl lhe degree ol corrpliance \ilh rhc policie\ or

Proccdures lnay dctcr iorare.

Opinion

lrt our opinion. dtc Companr has. irr al naterial .especIs. .n adequ te intcrnfil llnancial cor)trcls slsten L,!er
llllJncral r('poninc.Ird \uch rnlcrn.rl tllancial cofitrL,ls o\er tirraDciirl rcpo(ing \ere opcralirrg ell'ectiYel) as al
.ll" -Vorth 2t122, b^\cd on lhe int< ),rl conlrol o\cr financial rcpuling cflterra establishcd b\ the Co prn\
coIsidering rhe csscnlial conrponenrs ol intemal conrrol s(aled in the (iuid.ncc Nole of Audir of lnrcrrirl
I irrancial Controls OleI Financial llcpofting issued b) lhc lnstirute olClhaflcrcd Accountants ol lllditL

Fa EfS{J
CTiIRIEiEO

R. Xo.
Pln(c

l)rlc
t l)tN

Kolkatn

J"r.lu'rc,2022

22O5303OaxNtOK24Z4

ll

Statutory Audit Report for thc year e.ded llm M.rch, 2022 or Sh€lter Infra Projects Lim't€d

t:
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Vlallcrs included in thc ar.rditors rcport pursuant lo Conrpilrl\'s (Audirors l<cforl)Order issued
h\ ( cntrri (;o\ernmont.

il lhe companv is nrainrilining r!'cords shoNin!l lirll puIriculars inelrrdin,t qr.ral1titalivc details
arrd situatron ol tlrc li\od assct

BASU CHANCHANI & DEB
CHABTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BASU HOUSE
3, CHOWNINGHEE APPFOACH, XOIXAIA . 7OO 072

PHONE : g+22126253, 22123016
E{Eil : htrd1g73OCrujl.ffin
mw.basxhandaniandd*lflflexure _ 2

iurrntorr lbllorrcr.l h\ thc nltndr.l(rtrenL
\i,,( ol- lhc c() rl)rnl and lhc rlirluru ol

Tho lixcd asscts halc not heen physically relilicd lry the nr!llagcrDellt during the ycar aud
accordingl! no nraterial discrepalrcies bL'I\\ccn tllc book ol'reco|ds and phrsical inrenrorr
har c not been identilierl.

the title decds ol inrnro\ able prtrperlL arc hcl(l in the nanre ol tlre conrPr.rnr

ii) l'htsicLrl vclilication of invcnrorv has bcen conltLercd at rcilsonable intervills b) rlrc

L) lhe procedure ol ph\sical \crilicution
r,.r.,,ichl( irnd .r.liqrr.rt. i. rcl;ti,rrr tu

li,r
lh! t\

I]) lhccompnr)\ rs r).linlililrng prtpel records ol in\cntot\ and discr.pancies nollccd on
phlsical vcI llcati()n \\crc nol |ratcrirl halr l)ccrr fk)ncrlv dcalr in rhc books ofaccounrs.

iiil lhc contpanl has rol ur-lnlcd arrr I,:ran sccu|crl or tlfsccLrrc,:l to conll)xnics. 1llrns or olher
purtics eo\ ere(l inthcrcgistcrmaintarredunrler'scrlir)nl[i9ollhcconrlxniesrctduringlh!

\i) lhe ccDtral go\cr[lllcr]1 has nol prctclihcd itn\ fro\ rsior li)r rrJinlenrfce ol cl)st r'.c()rds ()l
lhc xli)reulenlio ed conlpanv an(l uccor(lin!l\ {) \uch rosr rec()r(l llxs bccn rniinLaincri.

\ii)lr) lhc conrparrl is genernll\ rcgular irl dcpo\ilirg undrsfulrJ:lnlrltor\ Jucs inclu(lrrg
pro\ldcrrt lirnJ. enrlrlo\.'c\ sralc insurrrncc. in.ourc Ler. salrs tar- scaltlr Lar.. scr'rice l.rr.
rlutr ol cuslonrs. clutv ol c\cl\r. ralrr. nddcrl (l\. r.roods & sc11iccs tir\. cc!s.rnJ lr) ()thar

staluLor\ ducs t(r lhc c\tcnr upplicahle ro it \\ilh thc appr)l)11iltc lulho11lre5 ll()\c\.
li)llouing irrrca. ol Sratulor),dLres (i) Srles lax-l{s.ll9.0l Lacs. I'r'ol. lrrx-11s.111.50[-acs unrl
V.,\ t-l{s.19 lll l-acs lre outstancling more than si\ nrorlhs \,'hich r.i subjudice.

r\ I lhc ( (,n)pan\ has nol rai5cd an) loan t'ronr I)irccr()h

! ) ,hr conrptn\ hus not lrcceplcd an) dcposrts tiorl public. .\cco.dingl). l)ilragrcph l(\ ) ol th.
order i5 Dol appliceblc

5riruhrJ-,\trilitlactorrlorihe:"crrcnderlJlsl\lrrch,2ll22olSh.lkrl t''r l'rojc.l\ l,imit

ll'*e rrorll

irr{
iF!,M.'\--u
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EASU CHANCHANI & DEB
CHAFTERED ACCOIJNTANTS

BASU HOUSE
3, CTI(IIIRI{GHEE APPFOACH, KOIJGTA . 7M 072

PTONE : Gr}22126253, 2212{015
E-nui : h.b.d 1973O$ns,l.crm
wtrubasrchandEniandrhb.oq

viib) Dctsils ol thc dues not paid oD ,ccount of disputcs pcnding At different lbrunr is given
hclorv:

Slalule

r082 20r2-rl CIT, A
213.88 20r4-t5 ClI'A
3t6.36 l0t -t6 cllarc. Tribunal

The fbllo\!in lon end in atnount not id
Rs. ltr l.acs

Incorirc'Iax oo Dividcnd 8.9i
Mun ici I Tax 119 .11

Total 221.15

\rr) Thecornpan) has not del'aulted in rep^\nrcnl of duestotlnarcial insrirution & banLs (onrpany has
no dcbcnturc holdcr or llnancial instilulional borro\ rngs during rhc rcar.

i\) I he Cornpan] ha\ r)ot raised moD.\ b) sa1 of initial puhlic ollir or lirfther publrc ottcr or b\ \\a\ of

\) No lraud has been noriced or reportcd on b) thc comp n] during rhe year

\i) No n)anagerial relruDeration paid by thc company during lhc ycar ir rcrnrs ofscclion t97 of
the (lompanies Acl. 201i.

\ii) The compan\ is rrol fl NidhiCornpan\

(Rs. in Lacs)

Forum $here disputc is
pcnding lo rvhich lhc amounl

\iii) Ihere has been no noncornpliance with rele!anl provisio s of (lompanies Acr rrr rcspect of
transaction rvilh reluted parties.

\i\ ) lhecomp.n)hasnotnradeanyprelcrcntiilallotnrenlorpri\alcpl0ccmentolshirre\orlrll)or
partl] convcrtiblc debertures during rhe l ear.

l)nl(
T I)IN

\\) Ihc compfln) h s Iol entcrcd into ar]\ Dorrcash lfirr.irelr(rns $rrh directors or persons
!o ncctcd u, ith hinr.

\\ i) The company i\ not rcquired to trc rcgistered undcr sectrorr 45 IA ofthe llcscrve ll r)k oflndrd
Acr 191,1-

For BASU
CIIARIEiED

Kolka ta

l"r Junc,2022

2 20 530aGAktyr) K2i 94

R.

Stnlrturr .\urlir lltDort nrr lh. t etr. (rrlerlll\l ltrr th. llrl2 ol sh€lltr

l'ns. l2 ol l2

lrrconre Tax and lntcrcsl
lnconrc lrx and I reresr

Scrvice Tax & Penaltics

Sl.No.
I

2.
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Shelter lnfra Projects Limited
STATEMENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March-2022

For SASU CHANCHANI
CHARIERED ACC

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at

13t43-2022l.Note No
As at (31

03-202tl

ASSETS

1) NON CURRENTASSETS

Property, plant and equrpment
lntangible assets

3 475.55 492.03

4 555.30 556.30
FINANCIAL ASSETS

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

lnvestments
Loans

Deferred tax assets (net)

Other Non Current Assets

Non Current Tax Assets (net)

5 94_82 94.80

6 142.29 142.29

7 10.33 70.12

8 26.60 26.60

9 13.95 26.93
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,319.84 7,349.67

2l CURRENTASSETS

lnventories 10 90.42 92.06

FINANCIALASSETS

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents

Other financialassets
Loans

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other current assets

11 7,402.48 1,351.95

t2 48.13 65 46

13 44.15 44 75

74 5.66 3.25

75 314.40 313 _14

16 461.49 294.48

L7 703.93 616_69

TOTAL CURRENTASSETS 3,071,05 2,aAt,79

TOTAL ASSETS 4,390.89 4,\9t.45

$R.Io
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Shelter lnfra Projects Limited

STATE ENT OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March -2022

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For 8^SU C
C}IARTERED

\

FOR AND ON BEAHALF OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

@,-"*W "A"1.l.^4-;*
rlmer <rsron(crowonuqv sANxnlAi{ ber rn

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

,$'*+"w

R,
.\"
\

A3r3lr aharrtr lct

Rs. in Lakhs)

c.)
Place: Kolkata

Date : 3'd lune, 2022

053036)

,ffi,

As at (31

03-2021)
Note No.

As at
(31-03-2022)

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIAAIUTIES

1) Equity
18 356.62 3s5.62

19 68.96 126.15
a)

b)

Equrty share capital
Other equity

425.58 442-77Totalequity
2l LIAEILITIES

NON CURRENT LIAEII.ITIES

FINANCIAL UAAILITIES

20 0.00 000BorrowinBs Term Loan

Other non-current linancial liabilities 21 81.47 126.24
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITI€S 47.47 726.24

3) CURRENT LIABILITIES

Ft1{ANCtAL LtAAtUTt€S

22 1,764.45 1,145_61

1,311.99 1,190.26

23 64.26 65.15
24 40r.44 390.81

25 122.48 181.90

BorrowinBs

Trade payables

Other current financral liabilities
Other current LrabrIlies

Current tax liabilities (Net)

Provisions 26 1.22 8.65
TOTAL CURRENT I.IABILITIES 3,A77.A4 3,582.44

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABII-ITIES 4,390.89 4,tgt.45
SiBnificant Accounting Policies 1-2
see Accompanyin8 Notes Form ng Part ol the FinancralStatements 35

G9
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Shelter lnfra Projects Limited
STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANO LOSS

FOR IHE YEAR ENDED ON31.03.2022

31tO312022 31t07t2021

I Revenue lrom OporalDns 2T 235 99 29514
I 2A 537 43 83
l,l 2a1-85 130,97

Co$ ol marenals consumed 29 14 66
Purchases ol Srock'in'T.ade
Chanqes 

'n 
rnvenlones ol Worknn-prooress 30 r01 (.69)

Emolovee benelit exo€nses 31 2175
32 290 636

O€p.€ciation and amonrzat o. etpen* 3 13 41 13 49

Expendilure On Conkacts 33 a2 22 48.39
(b) Adminislralion Expenses 34 137 18

217.93 232,44

Prcair /(Lo..) b€ror€ €rc.ptional items and tax
Ixnvt (16.08)

vt
Profl! i (Loss) b€to€ tar w-Vll (36 08)

20 33 1614
039 065

tx. P.oflt/(Lo3s) lor !h€ yeariiom Continuing

__._l!9.!9l 89 65
ProliU(L@.) Ircm dr.conlinued opehLons
Tix €rp6n.e ol discontrnued ope6l'ons
PronU(L@3) non Oisconlinued ope.alions (alter

Prorir(to.r) lor lh. peiod (lX+Xll) (s6 80) 89.65
Olh.r Compehensive lncome

A ( ) rE6s'har wi not b. i.crass

0, rnco@ Tax relalng 16 rems rhal wn .ol b€
reLass red to poril or loss
B (') lrem! rhar,' I b...crass red

0D lncm Tar reLaung to 
't€ms 

rhal un be re.lass'red

Tolal Comp@hens've lncome ror
(xlll+xlv)(Compnenq Pro6r {Loss)
ConDrehens'v€ r@m. rd lhe @nod) (56.80) 89 65
Earnm$ Per Equnysh.r€ (o, @lnu'nq operar'o^s)

{1.59} 2.5r
(r.s9) 2.51

Eaminqs Per Equ'tysha.e (lor d's6nt,^ued op€ral'o.s)

Earnngs Per Equlyshare (ror ds@nl'nued &

251
(1.s9)
(1.59)

Slsnlf ic6nt Accountins Polici€s ,1.2

See 6ccompanyi.9 not€6 forming part or ihe

A5 ?EI OUT iGPOiI Of EVEI'I DATE FOR AND ON AEAHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIFECTORS

For P,ASU
O}IARTEREO

Ro
iDEg

HOSH)
f" >-.

(r,

E

053036)

'l
t

,6fl

eu',9,
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Shelter lnfra Proiects Limited
for rhe Year ended 3'l st March

sl

B,

CASH FROM OPERATING ACIIVITIES
Ner Prchl before lar eadlusrm€nl

Oepr€at'on

Prov's'on ro. doubdu uade rM'vab es
Prov's'on For D'm'nuxon n va ue of Std](
(P6rq / Loss on sar€ of F red assers

Op€rat'ng Por( bero.e rck nq 6piEl changes

Trade & orher 6e vabies

Long rem roans a aovanes
Sh.n rem oans & advances

Shon Tem Prov sons
Olher Curcnl L'abides

C..h g€nerared rrcm op.rarrons

orel rares (pa d)/R€,und
Cash F ow berore exlraord na.y lems

r,lel C8h rrcm op.r.ting ..tiviti6
CASH FLOW FROM INVESIING ACIIVITIES
Pucha* ol F'red AsseB

N.lCa6h us.d 
'n 'n{.ting acrivties

(i 51)

119.93

Fo. PASU
CIIARTEREO

({. t{o. O5i0t6)
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Shelter lnfra Projects Limited

sr

CASH FLOW FROra FINANCING ACTIVITIES l

P@eeds ?om 
'ssue 

or share cao'rar

Pr@ds l.om ronq term borownqs
Repaym€nr ol shon lerm borowngs
Repaym€nl ol,'.ance / lease rab' I'es

Repayhe or other shon term bo(@ ngs
Nelcash !6€d rn Fhancinq Acnvnbs
Net lncre..e/ decrease in c.sh and cash eauival..ts
Cash and c.6h eqlrvarenrs as 810104.2021
cash and c.sh @uivalentc.s at 31.03.2022

t17.33)

ore : Figur.. in bracxers Bp.6.nr ..sh 6urfro-

cash and cash equival.nts .r t

(b)cheq!es drafrs on hand

t) rn curenr a@unrs
0n h EEFC ac@u.rs

0'4 h deposl a@unrs w'th or'E
(iv)h earmar,@d a@ounrs (s ve delals)(Rere. Nole

(d) orherc (sp4'y nalu.€)

97 27

(r) curenl Lnveslmenrs @ns'd€ren as pan orcash and

*

R,

(M. No. 053036)

c\
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31. 2022

1) COMPANY INFORMATION

The Company rs a public limited company domrcrled in lndia and is listed on the Bombay

Stock Exchange and Calcutta Stock Exchange.

2l 2.,I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.1 Basis for preparation of accounts

The accounls have been prepared rn accordance with IND-AS and Disclosures

lhereon comply wilh requiremenls of lnd-AS, stipulations contained in Schedule-

lll (revised) as applicable under section '133 of the Companies Aci, 2013 read

wilh Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. Companies (lndian

Accountrng Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from time to trme, MSMED Act,

2006, other pronouncement of lCAl, provisions of the Companies Act and Rules

and guidelines issued by SEBI as applicable

Assets and liabililies have been classrfred as currenl or non-current as per the

Company's normal operating cycle and other cnteria set out in revised Schedule

lll to the Companies Act, 2013

2.'1.2 Use of Estimates

IND-AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions relaled lo

financial statements that affecl reported amount of assets, lrabililies revenue.

expenses and contingent liabilities pertaining to the year. Actual result may differ

kom such estimates.Anyrevision in accounting estimates ls recognized

prospectively in the penod ofchange and matenal revlsion, including its rmpact on

financial statements, rs reported rn the noles lo accounts in the year of

incorporation ofrevrsron

2.2 Recoqnition of lncome and Expenses

i) Value of work done up to progressive billing stage at the end of the

accounting year and certified / accepted by the clrent within the said date

is taken at the appropriate rate as per contract.

q s t
.t\
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ii) Value of work done up io progressive billable stage at the end of the

accounting year but not certified /accepted by the client within the said

date is taken at the appropriate rale as per contract and shown under lhe

head 'Work done bui bills not rarsed

iii) Value of work done below the progressive billable stage rs however

valued at cost (matenal cost plus all other direct charges attributable to

the portron of work done) and shown under the head "Work-in-Progress".

Adjustments are made in case of any antiopated loss to complete a

conlract.

iv) When work is completed beyond 20% of the total executable work total

estimated cost of the project is reviewed vis-d-vis total revenue

receivable there trom Any loss accruable rn thrs respect, pertaining to

completron of the prolecl is provided for.

v) Arbitration claim/counter claim is accounted for on lhe basis of merit ot

lhe case rn terms of advice of Legal Experts.

2.3 Propertv,Plants!D!!Equipments

These tangrble assets are held for use in construction, supply of goods or

services or for admrnistrative purposes These are recognized and carned under

cost model ie cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any

which is akin to recognition criteria under erstwhile GAAP.

a) Cost includes freight, duties laxes and olher expenses direclly incidenlal lo

acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installatton tncluding site

restoration up to the time when the asset is ready for intended use. Such

Costs also include Borrowrng Cost if the recognttlon cntena are met

b) When a major nspectron/reparr occurs, rts cost is recognized rn the carrying

amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition critefla

are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of previous

inspection/repair rs derecognized.
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c) Deprecratron has been provided on straight line method in terms of expected

life span of assets as refefied to in Schedule - ll of the Companies Act 2013.

ln the following category of property planl and equipment, the depreciation

has been provrded on the lechnrcal evaluation of the useful life which is

different from the one specified in Schedule - ll lo the Companies Act 2013.

Buildings

Plant and Machinery

Furniture and Fixtures

Office equipmenl

Vehicles

59 years

11 years

09 years

09 years

07 years

The residual value and useful life is reviewed annually and any devratron is

accounted for as a change in estimate

d) During sales of fixed assets any profil earned/loss sustarned towards

excess/shortfall of sale value vrs-e-vrs carrying cost of assets is accounted for

rn statement of profit & loss.

2.4 InvestmentsPropenv

Properties held [o earn rentals or/and for capital appreciation bul not for sale rn

the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or

services or for administrative purposes are categorized as investment

properties. These are measured rnitally at cost, rncluding transaction cosls

Subsequenl to initial recognition, investment properlies are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulaled rmpairmenl loss, if any. The cosl

shall also rnclude borrowing cost if the recognrtton cr|ter|a are met. Sald assels

are depreciated on straight line basis based on expected life span of assets

which is in accordance wth Schedule ll ol Companies Act,2013 Significant

parts of the property are depreciated separalely based on therr specrfic liseful

lives. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment properties ts recogntzed tn profit

or loss account

Fair value of investments properties under each category are disclosed in the

notes. Fair values are determined based on the evaluatron performed by an

accredited external independent valuer applying a recognized and accepled

valuation model or estimation based on available sources of information from

market.

a

Z'i-d
lrfl6'
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2.5

Transfers to or from the investment property ls made only when there is a

change in use and the same is made at the carrylng amount of investment

Property

lntanqible Assets

a) lntangible Assets are initially recognrzed at:-

1) ln case the assets are acquired separately then at cost.

2) ln case the assets are acqurred in a business combination then at fair

value.

3) ln case the assets are internally generated then al

capitalizeddevelopment cost subject to satisfaction of criteria of

recognition (identifiability conkol and future economic benefit) laid

down from clause 11 lo 17 of IND-AS38

Following initial recognition intangrble assets are carried at cost less

any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.

b) lntangible assels with finite useful life are assessed for impairmeni

whenever there is an indication that the inlangible assels may be

impaired. lntangrble assets with rnfinrte useful like ancluding goodwll are

tested for rmpairment annually

2.6. lmDai.ment of Non-Financial Assets

a) An asset rs deemed impai.able when recoverable value is less than ils

carryrng cosl and the difference between the two represents provisioning

exigency.

b) Recoverable value is the higher of the 'Value in lJse and fair value as

reduced by cost of disposal

c) Tesl of impairment of PPE, investment in subsidiaries/associates/joint

venture and goodwill are undertaken under Cash Generating Unit (CGU)

concept For lntangible Assets and lnveslment Properties it is underlaken

inasset specific context.
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d) Test of impairment of assets are generally lindertaken based on indication of

imparrment, if any, from external and internal sources of informalion outlined

in para - '12 of lnd-As-36.

Non-financial assets other lhan

reviewed for possible reversal

reportingperiod.

Financial lnstruments

goodwill that suffered an rmpairment are

of the rmpatment at the end of each

2,7,

(i) Financial Assets

lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assels are recognized initially al fair value plus, in the case of

financial assets not recorded at farr value through profit or loss transaction cosls

that are attnbutable to the acquisition of the flnancial asset.

Financial assels are classifled, at inrtral recognrtion, as financial assels measured

at fair value or as financial assets measured at amorttsed cost.

Subsequent Measurement

For purpose of subsequeni measurement ftnancial assets are ctassified in lwo

broad categoriesi-

. FinancialAssets at fatr value

. FinancialAssets at amo(ised cost

Vvhere assets are measured at fair value, garns and losses are either recognized

entirely in the statement of profit and loss or recogntzed tn olher comprehensive

tncome

A financial assel that meets the folowing two conditions ts measured at

amortized cost.

. Business Model Test: The Objective of the company's bustness model

is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows.

. Cash Flow characteristics test:The contractual terms of the financlal

asset give nse on specrlled dates to cash flows that are solely paymeni of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financral assel that meets the following two condilions is measured al tair value

through OClr-

6

I
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. Business Model Test:The finanqal asset rs held wthrn a busrness model

whose objeclive rs achieved by both collecting conkactual cash flows and

selling financial assets.

. Cash flow characteristics Test:The conkactual terms of the linancral

asset give rise on specifled dates lo cash flows that are solely payment of

principal and interest on the princrpal amount outstanding

All other linancial assets are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value

changes recognized in the statement of proflt and loss except for those equity

investmenls for which lhe entily has elecled rrrevocable optron to present value

changes in OCl.

lnvestment in associates, ioint venture and subsidiaaies

The company has accounted for its investment in subsrdraries, associates and

joint venture at cost

lmpairment of financial assets

The company assesses impairment based on Expecied Credit Losses (ECL)

model at an amount equalto.

. 12 tvlonths expected credit losses or

. Lifetime expected credil losses

depending upon whether there has been a significant increase rn credit risk since

inrtral recognition.

However, for trade recervables, lhe company does not tract the changes tn credit

risk. Rather, rt recognrzes rmparrment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at

each reporting date, right from its inrtial recognition.

( ii) Fanancial Liabilities

All financial liabililies are initially recognized at fair value and, in lhe case of loans

and borrowings and payables, net of directly atlributable transaction costs.

Financial liabilrtres are classified as measuied at amortrzed cost or fair value

through profit and loss (FVTPL) A financial liability is classifred as FWPL if it is

classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or is desrgnated as such on

initial recognition. Financial Liabilitres at FVTPL are measured at farr value and
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net gain or losses, includtng any interest expense, are recognized in statement oF

profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized

cost using the effective interesl method lnterest expense and foreign exchange

gains and losses are recognized in slatement of profil and loss. Any gain or loss

on de-recognized rs also recognized tn statement of profil and loss.

2.4. Fair Value surement

The Company measures frnancial rnstruments, such as, dertvatives at fair value

aleach balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date. The fair value measurement rs based on the presumption that the

transactron to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place erther

. ln the principal market for the asset or liabrhty, or

. ln lhe absence of a principal market, rn the most advantageous market for

lhe assel or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market musl be accessible by the

company

The fair value of an asset or a liabilily is measured using lhe assumptions that

market participants would use when pncing the asset or liabilrty, assumrng that

market participants act in their economic besl interesl.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market

participant's abrlity to generate economic benefils by using the asset in rts

highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use

the assel in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technrques that are appropriate rn the

circumstances and for which sutficient data are available to measure fair value.

maximizrng the use of relevant observable inputs and minimlzing the LJse of

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabrliles for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the

financial slatements are calegorized wthrn the fair value hrerarchy, descabed as

follows, based on the lowest level input thal is significant to the fair value

measurement as a whole '
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2.9

2.10

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in aclive markets for identical

assets or liabilrties.

Level 2 - Valuatioo technlques for whrch the lowest level rnput that is significant

to the tat value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for whrch the lowest level input that is signficant

to the farr value measlirement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognrzed in the financial statements on a

recurring basis, the Company determjnes whether transfers have occurred

between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorizatton (based on the

lowest level input that is significanl to the fair value measurement as a whole) at

the end of each reporting period.

The Company's Valuation Committee determines the policies and procedures for

both recurring fair valLre measurement, such as derivaive instruments and

unquoted financial assets measured al fair value. and for non-recurring

measurement, such as assets held for drslribution in discontrnued operations

llrventories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realtzable value. Cost

includespurchase price, duties, transport I handling costs and other costs

directlyatlributable to the acquisition and bringing the inventories to their present

locationand condition.

The basis of determrnation of cosl remains as follows:

a) Raw material, Packing Mateflal, Movrng Weighted Average Basrs.

b) Stores &sparesr at slandard cost wh ch approximales the cost

c) Work-in-progress: Cost of input plus overhead uplo the stage of completion

d) Finished Goods: Cost of rnput plus appropnate overhead

Employee Benefits

Liabilities in respect of employee benefrts to employees are provided for as

follows:

a) Shori term employee benefits

6t
t
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i) Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monelary benefits that

are expected to be seltled wholly within '12 months after the end of the

period in whrch the employees render lhe related service are recognized

rn respecl of employees' servrces up lo the end of the reporting penod

and are measured al the amounts expected to be incurred when the

liabilities are settled The liabilities are presented as current employee

benefit obligatrons in the balance sheet.

ai) ESI is provrded on the basrs of act'ral lrability accrued and paid to

authorities

b) Post Separation Employee Benefit Plan

i) Defrned Benefit Plan

. Gratuity Liability on the basis of actuarial valuation as per lnd-As-19.

Liabilrty recognrzed rn the balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the

present value of the defined benefit obligation at lhe end of each

reporling peflod less lhe farr value of plan assets. The deflned benefit

obligatron rs calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit

credit method. The present value of defined benefit is determined by

discounting the eshmated future cash outflows by reference lo market

yield at the end of each reporting period on government bonds that

have terms approxrmate to the terms of the related obligation The net

interest cost rs calculated by applyrng the discount rale to the net

balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan

assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense rn the

statement of profit and loss.

. Company contributes rts share of conkibution to Employees Provident

Fund Scheme adminislered by a separate trust with its oblrgation to

make good the shortfall, if any rn lrusl fund arising on account of

difference between the return on investments of the trust and the

interesl rate on provident fund dues nolified periodically by Cenlral

Government.

. Actuarial gain/loss pertaining lo I & ll above and other components of

re-measurement of net defined benefit liabilily (asset) are accounted

for as OCl. All remaining components of costs are accounted for rn

9

>\

t

slatement of profil & loss
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ii) Defrned Contribution Plans :

. Liabrlrty for superannuation fund is provtded on the basis of the

premium paid to insurance company in respect of employees

covered under Superannualion Fund Policy.

lncome Tax and Deferred Tax

The liabrlrty of company on accounl of lncome Tax is computed considering the

provisions of the lncome Tax Acl, 1961

Deferred tax is provided using balance sheet approach on temporary differences

at lhe reporting dale as difference between lhe lax base and the carrying amounl

of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax rs recognized sublect lo the probability that

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be

reversed

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are

expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled,

based on tax rates (and lax laws) that have been enacted or substanlively

enacted at the reponing date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized

outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive rncome or in equrty)

Defefied tax assets and deferred tax lrabrlrties are offset if a legally enforceable

flght exists to set off currenl tax assets against current tax liabilitres and lhe

deferred taxes relate to the same taxable enlily and the same taxatton authority.

Deferred tax assets are not recognrzed for temporary drtlerences between lhe

carrying amount and tax bases of investrnenls tn substdtanes, and interest in joint

arrangements where it rs not probable that the differences wtll reverse in the

foreseeable future and taxable profit will nol be available against which the

temporary dafference can be ulilized.

Provisions, Continqent Liabilitv and Continqent Assets

Disputed liabilities and claims againsl the company including claims raised by

fiscal authorities (e.g Vat, lncome Tax. Service Tax etc.,) pendrng in

appeal/court for whrch no relable estrmale can be made and or involves

uncertainty of the outcome of the amount of the obligation or which are remotely

poised for crystallization are not provided for rn accounts but disclosed rn notes to

2.11

2,12

accoun
I
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2.13.

However, present obligation as a result of past event with possibility of outflow of

resources, when reliable estimation can be made of the amount of obligation, ts

recognized rn accounts in terms of discounted value, if the time value of money is

material usrng a current pre.lax rate that reflects the risk specrfic to the liability.

No contingent asset is recognized but disclosed by way of notes to accounts.

Operatinq Seqments

The Chief Operalional Decision Maker monitors the operating results of

itsbusrness segments separalely for the purpose of making decisions

aboutresource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance

isevaluated based on profit and loss and is measured consistently with profit and

loss in the financial statements.

The Operating segments have been rdenlfred on the basrs of the nalure of

products/services.

a) Segment revenue includes sales and other rncome drreclly identifiable wrth

the segment including rnter-segment revenue.

b) Expenses that are direclly identifiable wilh the segments are considered for

determining lhe segment results. Expenses which-relate to the Group as a

whole and not allocable to segments are included under unallocable

expendilure

c) lncome which relates to the company as a whole and not allocable to

segments rs included rn unallocable rncome.

d) Segment result includes margrns on rnter-segment and sales which are

reduced in arrivrng at the profit before tax of the company

e) Segment assets and liabilities tnclude those directly identifiable wth the

respective segments Unallocable assets and liabilities represent the assets

and ftabilities that relate to the company as a whole and nol allocable to any

segment

nr
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2.14. Earninqs per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by divrdrng the total comprehensive

rncome for the period attributable to equrty shareholders by the number of equily

shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnrngs per share, the net profit for the

period attributed to equaty shareholders and the number of shares outstanding

during the period is adlusted for the effects of all dilutive potentral equity

shares.

2.15. Borrowino Cost

Borrowrng cost that are directly attributable to the acquisttton, conslruction, or

produclion of a qualrfying asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such assel

till such time the asset is ready for rts rntended use or sale Borrowing cost

consists of interest and olher costs that an entity incurs in conneclion with the

borrowing of funds. Borrowrng costs also rncludes exchange ditferences to the

extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. A qualifying asset is an

asset that necessarily requires a substantral period of lime to get ready for its

inlended use or sale. All other borrowing cost are recognrzed as expense in the

period in which lhey are incurred.

2.16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose ot presentatron rn the statement of cash flows, cash and cash

equivalents lncludes cash on hand, deposits held at callwith financial institulrons,

other shonlerm, hrghly liquid investments with original maturities of three months

or less that are readily convertble to known amounts of cash and which are

subJecl lo an insigniflcant risk of changes in value.
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. - SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES ANO NOIES TO IHE ACCOUNTS FOR IHE YEAR ENDED IVIARCH 3I,2022

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

3 PROPERTY, PLANTANO EOI,,IPIIIENI

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT ANO EQUIPIITENT
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i2.0! 10.00 s,00 ao0 3.00

1,117.A7

o.0o

2214
000
000

745 81

0.00

000

5396,4

000
000

34 32

000
000
000

815
000
129

16 31

000
0.00 7.290isposals / adluslmenls

,r.00 16,81 1,410.5822.11 745.31 539.4:r t4.32 086

Accumulated dep.6cialion
925.33

r!.41000
000

341 84 510 82

265
000

30 07

136
000

10.51

000
000

000
421

15 93

000
000 121Dsposals / adiustmenls

15 93 935-0,1357.21 513..7 3i_43 10.sl 1ol

16 70 24.42 018
124 57 26,17 2.09 (0.1s) 0.68 175.5516 7o

3

y& &

guilding

3.OO 3,001000 so060.00 12,00

0.00000
000

11 00

000
000

315
000
000

34 32735 31

0oo
000

539 64

000
000

2214
000
000D6posals / adtuslmenls

16.3111.00 31534 32785.41 539.6.22.14

AccrJmulated dePr€ciation
912.34

0,00

l5 93

000
000

522
000

000

10 5',1

000
000

508 09

000

28.71

136
000

338.44

000
000
000osposals / adiusimenls 92s 8315.9110.5130.07317.41 510.82544

FTEES0,83

0.AB,m5.61

4.25 0.49137.91tch 31,2021
a92 03

31,5s

2A.62

16,70

lf,m@ EI @

?

72



. 
NOTES TO THE FTNANCIAL STATEI{ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED IIIARCH !1, 2022

. OTHER INTANGIALE ASSETS

. OTHER INTAT{GI8LE ASSETS

Co€! or doom€d co3t
556 30 556 30

0isposals / adjuslmenls

000
000

000
000

556 30 556l0
Accumul.i.d Amonisation

Oisposa s / adl!stmenls
000
000

000

000
000

000 000
000

556.30 556_30

Co3t or deem€d cost
5s6 30 556 30

D'sporals / adt!stmenb
000
000

000
000

556 30 556 30

Accumulated Amonisution

O6posals / adtuslmenls

000
000
000

000
000
000
000

000 000
000

556.30 556 30

e
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2022

r.ade Pavble For 6oods a.d setuice5

ToralO!atandinadue5oaMicroEnrerpri5esandSmrllEnrerpn5es

lal Outst.nd'nBdu€s other than Mic.o Enterpnses and 5mall €nlerpnses

r317.99 1190 26

1117 99 1r90.26

L117.99 tt90 26

1103.22

1103.21

TotalOutsrand nSduesof Mic.oEnterpri5e5and5ma lEnterpris€s

Total0ut5tnndimduesothe.than Mkro EnterprreeandSmallEnrerprses 29 91 1214 t24r 79 1317 99

roralOuBtandinBduesof MrcroEnrerpnsesandSmallE.ierprises

Iota oulst.ndrnadue5 orherlhan Mrc.o Enrerprrerand small Enlerprises 12 t4 22 50 1094 16 1r90.26
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NON.CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

5 I.ION-GURRENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Rs. in Lakhs)

Perticulars

1) lnvestment in equlty lnstruments (unquoted)

AB at
Match 31 , 2022

As at
March 31,

2021

3600 Equity shares of Rs.'100L each tully paid up in Banaphool
lnfotech Pvt. Ltd.

000 000

14487 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in MJ[/] Nirman
Pvt. Ltd., Kolkata.

94 79 94 77

94.79 94.71

2l Other lnvestmenta

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,

2021
N. S. C. Vlll lssue 003 003

K,V,P 001 001

0.04 0.04

0.00Less : Provission for diminution in the Value of Long T€rm lnvestment 0.00

Aggregate Value of Unquoted lnvestments 94.82 94.80

6 Non Current Loans

(Rs. in Larhs)

Particulars As at
March 31 , 2022

As at
March 31,

2021
Security Deposits to Government Authorities

TOTAL

142 29 14229

'142,29 142.29

{,

d

T3d9
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7

Reconciliation of delerred tax assets /(Liabilities) net

opening balance

Tax incpme/(expense) during the period

closing balance

3L.O3.2022 31.03,2021
1072
039

10,33

1L.37

-0.65

LO.72

6r

Recognised in

Balancesheet
Recognised in Profit & A.count

Recognised in OCI

Det ered tax

3t-o3,2022 31.03.2021 31.O1.2022 31.o1.202t 11.O1.2022 31.03.2021

139 0.39Depreciatron and Amortization Expenses 2.34 0.6s 0

on Others 0 0 0 0

1.39 2.14 0.39 0.55 0 0Oeferred tax Assets/([iabilities)Net
r
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CURRENT ASSETS

8 Olher Non Current Assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Perticulars As al
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,

2021
CapitalAdvances

TOTAL
26.60

26.60 25.60

9 - Non Current Tax Assets(Net)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As al
March 31,2022

As at
Ma.ch 31,

2021
Advance lncome tax including TDS

TOTAL

13 95 26 93

13.95 26.93

1O INVENTORIES (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Aa at
Match 31,2022

A6 at
March 31,

2021

(a) Construction Raw Material
(b) Work-in-progress
(c) Stores & Spares
(d) Tools & lmplements
(e) Stagrng Nlaterials

TOTAL

3.7A 362
72 86 74 61

023
066 066

12 89 12 89

90.42 92.06

FINANCIAL ASSETS

11 Trade Receivablea

(Rs. in Lakhs)

r(iculars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,

202'l

1351 95

16 76

1 402 48

16 76

1,419.24 1,368.71

(16 76) (16 76)

'1,402.44 1,351.95

Considered good
Considered doubtful
SUB-TOTAL
Less:Allowance for doubtful debts

Unsecured

TOTAL

d
E

'gHg

r

+
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TEd. R.c.lvrbl. ag€ing .ch.dul€ 31.03.22

11.25 r63 r,3t7.33
Which haBsignilic5.t i.c,..se lo credll rl3l

Which h.vesignilicanr lnc@so In credlt nsr

Trade Roc.lvrble ageing schodul. 31.03 21

65.28 135.3,1 123.45 59.1i 963.77
Which h.s si9nilicant lncroas. to cEdit riel

Whlch havosigniric.nt incrose in crodtt risl

4

d, E

I

?
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12 Cash and Cash Equivalents
FINANCIAL ASSETS

(RE. in Lakhs)

Panicula16
March 31 2022

As at
3r 2021

MarchAs at

35.71

12 42 13 91

48.,t3 55.46

(a) Cash in Hand
(b) Balances with Banks:
(i) Current Accounts

13 Bank Ealance other than Cash and Cash E uivalents
Particulars

2022
As at

March 3l 3l 2021
MarchAs at

36 77

7.38

36.77

738

Bank Balance otherthan Cash and Cash Equivatents
Margin Money and other Deposit Accounts
Term deposit with maturity for more than 3 months bul less then
twelve months

(ii) Unclaimed Dividend Accounts
Deposited in HDFC Bank under the control of Minlstry of Affairs
TOTAL

44.15 44.15

9

*
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14 Other Cur.ent Financial Assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 3'1,2022

A5 at March
31,2021

. 'lnterest accrued on Margin Deposlts /Fixed Deposits
TOTAL

5.66 3.25

5.66 3.25

15 Loans
(R3. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 3'1, 2022

As at March
31,2021

Security Deposit to others
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful
others loans and advance unsecured
Advance to Employees

TOTAL

27461

39.70

0.09

273 98

39 70

006
314.40 313.74

16 Current Tax Assets (N6t)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 3'l , 2022

As at March
31,2021

Advance lncome tax including Tds
TOTAL

461_89 294.44

461.89 294.48

17' OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(tu. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at March
3'1,2021

(a) Advance to suppliers & contractors
(b) Other Advance
(c ) Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities
(d ) Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL

576 26

38 52

87 88

7.21

577 15

838
89 72

744
703.S3 676.69

&

9

r,
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I

I
Equity and Liabilities
for the y€ar halfye.r ended 31st March'2022

Equity Share Capital

EquiryshareR5 l0parva ue f
ksued Subs.rib€d and lllly paid up

3556200 equ ry sh.res ol Rs 1o ea.h

I

Equity Share Capital

Reconciliation ofequity shares outstandint at the beginnint and atthe end ofthe year
3.lan.€ as al ACrll 1, 2011 rs662
chant.s 

'n 
equ(y share capGl du nSthey.ar

Balan.€ as .t M.rch31,1022 35662 3S5.62

s.l.n.€ .s .t A9.il 1, 20lO 156.62

chanBe!'n equrty share.ap tal du, ng the year

oalan...s.t M.r.hf 1,2021 316,52

Ih. Dk.losurc r€qunenents ol sh.r€.apit.l are ro be added bVshareholdiiS ofpromoler as b.low

?

i o orsr',eiab roLoirall;i oiirh .hordi.!:i
2021.2r-- 2o2di1' . fl 2orc21

55.v) ,1.s64.r4.c14.:.1i:t sslo'RAMAYAXA PiOMOTIRS P IID -.. 1,931,'143.m

i.. ik --,,-,. ".,tsssjr-1}!i.. r rr..i*". ;llb* " -,I1 ,r!!{t}tW
' II}{!"., r' , ,"1.*Sr""" f&{I$a,w}!& EMTLt. 'rr", *.il$8l&fr{iJ
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18 Equ ity Share Capital

Reconciliatlon ofequity shares outstandint at the beginning and at th€ end ofth€ year

356,62
Chanses nequityshare.aplta du/n8l,reyea.
B.l.nc..i al Mtrch!1,2022

Total19 Other equltY

1o7,r1 (.60.06) l1.rrlB.lan.€as.tAP.il1, 2021
(s530) (56.30)Pbr I ro' rhe Yed ("d or la,en

00 (0l9) lo.r9)
0.@
oo 155.30)Tolal .oapr€hensiv. in.ohe tor th.v.a,
0.6 0.00 000TGnsferroceneral resetue

(1.39ts.l.Ne it Mar.h u 022

I
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19 Oth€r equity
I

Total

t1.3,Erl.n.e as .t Apil r, 2020

Prolit lor rhe year (net o, taret

o6er.omprehennve n.ome ror rhe yearlnet ol taxe,
Iotal .omprehen5ive income lor lh. ycar

s.r.n(. as ar M.rd! ,1, 2021 (1.!91

9
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Bal.n.e ar rh€ beginninBand ar rhe end ofrhe year

Ba ance at lhe be3 nn n3 and at the eid ol rhe year

Balan(e ar rhe beginnln! end at rheend ol rhe year

3aLa0.€ ar rh€ beB inrnB and at the eid or rhe y€ar

eahn(€ al rhe edd ol rhe Y€ar

Srlan(e ar rhe end ol th€ Yea.

3a ancear rhe rreSrnn n3 and at rhe end of rhe ye.r
0

P

i

203.73
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FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
20 gorrowings

(Rs.ln Lakhs)

Particula.s As at
March 31,2022

As at March
31, 2021

TERM LOAN FROM KOTAK BANK OF INDIA SECURED BY
N4ORTGAGE OVER FOLLOWINGPROPERTIES

Ccapers Buildings plot IB-163 Block lB Sector -lll Saltlake P S Bidhan
Naoar Kolkata 700106 owned by shelek lnfra projects ltd.

Pledge of 29.99% equity shares of Shelter lnfra Projects Ltd Owned
By Promoter Group.

Eternity building Plot I Block DN College More Sector lll saltlake PS
Bidhan Nagar Kolkata -700091 owned by Shelter lnfra Projects Ltd

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

21 Other Non Cur.ent Fanancial Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at
Match 3'l , 2022

As at March
31.2021

(a) Security Deposits from tenants and supplrers 87 47 126 24

TOTAL 87.47 126.24

Current Liabilities
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

22 Botrow s cuaaenl
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Paniculars As at
[4arch 31,2022

As at March
31,2021

1.568 19

196 26

1657 08

88 59

Canara Bank Cash Credit Overdraft

Against Mortgage of Secunty Deposit of Fixed Deposit
Unsecured Loans
From Related Parties (lnterest Free Loan)
Other loans & advances from Companies (lnterest Free Loan)

TOTAL 1,764.45 't745.67
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23 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(Rs. ln Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at March
31,2021

UNPAID DIVIDEND
Dividend Tax
others payable
Employees dues payable
Value ot Rental Deposits
Unearned lncome

738 738
8.95 895
8.75 8.99

121 140
21 3a 25 43

10 67 13 00

TOfAL 64.26 65.15

24 Olher current Liabilities

(Rs. rn Lakhs)

Particulars As at
March 3t,2022

As at March
31,2021

Advance from Customer
Statutory Dues Payable

1295 2213
388 48 368 68

TOTAL 401.44 390.81

25 Currenl Tax Laabilities (Net)

(Rs. ln Lakhs)

Padiculars As at
Match 31 , 2022

As at March
3',1,2021

Provision for lncome Tax (net) 322.48 181 I
TOTAL 322.48 181.9

26 PROVISIONS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particularc As at
Metch 31 , 2022

As at March
31,2021

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for Bonus
provision for gratuity

427
2.95

417
447

TOTAL 7.22 8.65

,t:. 305
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I'iOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

For the Year
ended

3l st March-2021
(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year
ended 31 10312022

(Rs. in Lakhs)Particulars

7.15

2A7.99

31 51

204.47

295.'14235.99

(a) Work done and bills raised

(b) Rental lncome

Total

NOTE NO. 27

2.41

1.51

195

1.45

'10.57

31 B1

5.87 43.83

Other lnterest lncome ( on Fixed Deposits)

Other Non Current Financial liabilily no longer required
written back

Miscellaneous lncome

(A)

(B)

(c)

Total

N N

Other lncome

Other Com hensive lncome

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended 3'llO3l2O22

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year
ended

31 st March-
2021(Rs. in Lakhs)

Other lncome Fair value Gain Loss
on Financial instrument 0
Emplo ee Benefit acturial Gain/(Loss) 0
on defined benefit lans
lnterest on Securi its from TenanlsDe
Unearned lncome on Secu osits from Tenants

Total

P

Revenue from ODerations
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NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Particulars

NOTE NO. 29

Cost of Materials Consumed

Opening Stock
Add Purchases during lhe year

Less Closing slock

TOTAL

For th6 yea. ended
31t0312022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
31 st Ma.ch-2021 (Rs

in Lakhs)

3.62
14.82

404
305

18.44
3.7I

7.09
362

14.66 3.47

NOTE O.30

Changes in lnventories ot Work-in-progress
Openrng Stock of work-in-progress

Closing Stock of work-in-progress

(lncrease) / Decrease in WIP

74.67

72.A6

69.98

74 67

1.81 (1.6e)

NOTE NO.31

Emolovee benelit exoenses

(a) Salaries and Bonus

(c) Provident Fund Contribution

(d) Deposit Linked lnsurance, E.S.l.C & Other Charges

(e) Slafl Welfare

(f) Gratuily expenses

Tolal

22.05

1.41

0.07

1.22

1.00

22.26

141

01s

093

25.75 24.75

NOTE NO.32

FilEnce Cgsts

(a) lnterest Expenses

(b) Bank Charges

Total

251

0.39

584

0.51

2.90 6.36

+
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NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

BA

+

Particulars For the year
ended 31 10312022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the Year ended
31 st March-2021

(Rs. in Lakhs)

NOTE NO.33

(al

Other Expenses:

Expenditure On Contracts

(a)
(b)
(c)

Salary and Wages
Labour Charges'Contractor
Stores & Spares Consumed:-
Opening Stock

AeE!:Purchases during the Year
Lg!!: Closing stock

Total
Staqinq Materials:-
Opening Stock
AcELPurchases during the Year

!Cg! Closing stock
Total

Tools & lmplements Consumedr-
Opening Stock
&El:Purchases during the Year
LeS!: Closing stock

Tolal
(d)
(e)
(0
(s)
(h)
(i)
(j)
(k)

(t)

Power and fuel
Repairs to lvlachinery
Travelling and Conveyance
Staff and Labour welfare
Site security charges
Rent ,Rates and Taxes
Other Expenses
Site Development Expenses

Legal and Professional

Total

26.77

023

0.23

12 89

12.89

066

066

0.15
1.23

14.89
12.84

263/,

019
0.69

12 67
413

2310

82.22 48.39

'l'

89



NOTES TO THE PROFIT ANO LOSS STATEMENT

Particula16

For the year
ended

31tO3t2022
(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year
ended 31/03/2021

(Rs. in Lakhs)

008
28.53

0.55
031
o42

139
0.10
018
a.4a

0.88
236

1.41

3.00
12.29

1 19

30 35
039
337
o.20

14.62
35.36

130
0.10
015
0.20
002
081
342
698
007

30 60
0.35

007
0.19
9.17

55.26

179

022
28 68
050
0.33
056

137.18 140.77

NOTE NO. 34

Oth6r ExpenBe6:

(b) Administ.ationExpen6es
1 Travelling and Conveyance

2 Rates and Taxes of Buildings
3 D rectols l\,4eeting Fees
4 Advertisementexpenses

5 Regrstrar Fees

6 Pavment to Auditors

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2A

21

22

23

24

i) Statutory Audrt and Imited revrew
Office Expenses
Telephone and Fax
Pnnting and Stationery
Postage and Courier Charges
Arbitratron Expenses
Listing & Filling Fees
Electricity Expenses
lnsurance Of Buildings & Vehicles

Expendrture on Rental lncome
AGM Expenses

Repair & lvtarntenance

Subscnption & Donaton
I\llscellaneous Expenses
lnterest on Property Tax
vat payment-14-15

Legal Expenses
Professronal Fees
Loss on Sale of Frxed Assets

Total
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35(a) SEGMENTINFORMATION

.a) Description of segments

eorporate (unallocated) represents other income, expenses, assets and liabilitles

which relate to the company as a whole and are not allocated to segments.

b) Segment revenues and profit and loss Rs. Lakhs

Current year Previous yeaa

Rental 204.47 241.99

Construction Activitres 31.s 1 7 .L5

Unallocabie Allocation 5.87 43.42

Total Revenue 241.8S 338.95
Finance Costs 2.90 6.35
Proflt before taxes 36.08 t06.44
There is no inter segment revenue

c) Profit / {toss) from segments befo.e exceptional items, finance costs and taxes
are as below:

Rs. Lakhs
Segment Current year Prevlous Vear

Rental 134.24

127.811

272.2s
Construction actrvities -3.33
Total 106.43 208.92
Corporate {unallocated) 61.45 96.t2

dlSetment assets and liabilities

Rs. Lakhs
Particulars As at 31 st

March,2022
As at 31 st

March,2021

Segment Assets

Rental 1,730 !,130
Construction 984 984
Unallocable r,624 7,624

Segment Liabilities

Rental 2,985 2,98s

Construction 116 116

Unallocable 754 754

el Other seEment Info,mation

Depreciation and amortisation Rs. Lakhs

Previous yearCurrent year
PARTICULARS

L4L9.47
4.094.00

Rental

Constructron
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35(b) Contingent Llabilities

Rs. Lakhs

Particulars Fo, the year

ended on
31st Mar.h,

2022

Fo, the yea.
ended on

3lst March,
2027

(A)Clarms by lncome Tax Authotity disputed by the
company

1265.89 1265.89

1B) Claims made by Military Engineer services, Kolkata
for eiecution of Balance Work on the Rrsk & Cost on
.ancellatron of Contracts disputed by the Company

560.72 560.12

(C)Claims by Service tax Authority disputed by the
Company

346.36 346.36

(D) Penalty imposed under SEBl ACI/SCRA Act 57.00 57.O0

35(c) ln terms of lndian Accounting Standards on Related Party Disclosures (lnd AS-24) , the company has identified
Related Parties a5 under an transaction with Company: -

Name of the Related Party Description oI relationship

Anand Kumar Agarwal Date of ResiBn

0410212022.
Key management personnel, being the Chief Financial Officer
of the company

APARUPA DAS

Seguro lnfracon (P) ttd Associate Concern

Akhanka Nirman Pvt.Ltd Associate Concern

Key manatement personnel, beang the Company Secretary of i

the company

For the year

ended on 3lst
March'2022
(ln Lakhs)

For the yea.

ended on 31st
March'2021
(ln l"akhs)

Name of the Related Party Nature of transaction

4.50Mr. Anand Kumar Agarwal 4.09

3.38Rendered 5ervices as a

Company Secretary

2.s9Aparupa Das
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Name of the Related Party Nature of transaqlion For the yea.
ended on 31st

Mar.h'2022
(ln Lakhs)

For the year

ended on 31st

March'2021
(ln takhs)

SeBuro lnfracon (P) Ltd.,Kolkata work executed by us as

Contractor

72.71

Mobilisation advance Given 18.00

Security deposit paid 5.50 s50
Outstanding Balance 399.45 404.95

Akhanka Nirman PW.Ltd.,Kolkata Unsecured Loan received 36.11

Mobilisation advance

Work executed by us as

Contractor
o.52

Unsecured Loan repaid 89 41

Outstanding Balance 1,540.25 1,629.14
lvegha Housrng Development Ltd Unsecured Loan received

Mobrlisatlon advance

Work executed by us as

Unsecured Loan repaid

Outstanding Balance 27.94 27.94
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35(d),Detined genefit Plans Valuation as at 31.03.2022

PARTICULARS

March-
37,2022

March-
3!,2027

Discount Rate (P.A) 1.70yo 6.60%
Salary Escalation Rate (P.A) 6% 6%

Rates of leavrng service at specimen ages are as below:
Ate (Years ) Rates (PA)

2L-44 3%

45 and above 6%

Components of defined benefll costs recoenised in the statement of proflt and loss are as follows

PARTICUI.ARS

Rs in Lakhs

March-
tt,2027

March-
11,2027

Current Service Cost 0.41 o.42

lnterest on net defined benefit liability /(asset) 0.41 0.50
(Gains) /Losses on settlement 0.88 o.92

Total components ot defined benelit costs charBe to the statement of prorit and loss

The amount included in the balance sheet arisine from the entit s obl isat ion in res to its defioect ned benefit olans

is as follows
Rs in Lakhs

PARTCULARS

March-
37,2022

March-
x7,202r

Opening net defined benefit liabilrty /(assets) 7.81 4.26

Expense char8ed to the statement of profit and 0.88 o.92

Amount recognrsed outside the statement of
profat and loss 0.00

employers contributions o.44 1.45

Closing net defined benefit liability /(ass.t) 7.37 7.81

?
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Movements in the present value of the derined benefit obligation are as Iollows
Rs in Lakhs

PARTCULARS

March-
3r,2022

Marah-
3,-,202L

OpeninB defined benefit obligation 7.81 8.26

current 5ervice cost 0.41 o.42
past service cost

lnterest Cost o.41 0.50
Remeasuremets due to
Acturialgarns and losses arising from chan8es
in demographic assumptioons

Acturialeains and losses arisinB from chan8es

in f inancral assumptions 0.66 0.08
Acturial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
Benefits Pard o.44 1.45

closing defined benefit Oblitation 7.37 7.47

Rs in Lakhs

PARTICULARS March-

37,2022
March-
37,2021Movements in the fair value oI plan assets are

Opening fair value of plan assets 3.34 4.56
Employer contributions 0.00
lnterest on plan assets 0.00
Expected Return on Plan Asset 0.24 0.34
Benefits Paid t.32 1.45

Closing Fair value of plan Assets 4-42 3.34
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35(e) EARNING PER SHARE Rs in Lakhs

Current Year Previous Year

TOTAT INCOME FORTHE YEAR (s6.80) 89.65

Number of equity shares of Rs.10/- each 35.70 35.70
Nominal value of shares (Rs) 10.00 10.00

Earnings Per share -Basic and Diluted (Rs) (1.ss) 2.57

The following table sets forth the computation
of basisc and diluted earnints per share

35(0 Disclosure in accordance with IND AS-'l 1-Constuction Contracts

Rs in Lakhs

PARTICULARS March-
lL,2022

March-
3L,2027

DETAItS OF CONTRACT REVENUE AND I.OSS

Contract revenue recognized durinB the year 31.51 t.L5
Aggregate of contract cost incurred and
recotnised profits (less reco8nised losses) up to
the reportinB date
Advances received for contracts in progress

Retention money for contracts in progress

176.80 48.39

Gross amount due from customers for contract
work (Asset)

Gross amount due to customers for contract
work ( liability)

96



FINANCIAL INSIRUMENTS AY CATEGORY AI!O HIEBASEII
Ihe company uses,orl@no h'erarchy,or deGm nmg and d sc os'no lrt L r v6rue ol1.5n. ar nsrumenls by varuarion l€chn q!6
LEVEL 1 Ouoted (unad,!sl€d) ples n6clve ma.ketsiordenrelEs€Eoriabrr'es
LEVEL 2 Olherrechnqlesro,whcha,npurswh'chhaves'gn'l€nletledonlherecod€dlarvauea@obsetoabreeiiherdrectlyorrdreiy
LEVEL3Techn'qu*wnchu*npuBhaveasgn'n@def*lonlher@dedlairv5luelhaiaGnolbasedonob$B6b€mE.rdatE

FAIR VALUE IHROUGII PROFIT
ANO LOSS

FAIR VALUE IHFOUGH
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CANRlEO AT AMORTISED CO'I

NON CURRENT LEVE! 1 LEVCI2 LEVEL! LEVEL2 LEVEL:I

Etralet l4isErs
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS o.0o 0.00 000 94.42 94.87

0.@ 0.00 0.@142 29 0.00 141.29 L42.29

OIHER NON CURRENI FINANCIAL ASETS 0.m

4A.BCASH i C.ASH EOI'NATENTS

OTHER CURRENT FINANCITA ASS€TS 5.66 566

FINANCIAL UABLINES
0m

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
AORROWNGS CURRENT

1,11799

OIHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LlAEILIIIES
5,235.10

IIIIIIIIIII

IT

IIIT

-
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FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFII FAIR VALUE THROUGH
COMPREHENSIVE INCOIliIE

CARRIED AT AMORTISED COST

LEVEL2 LEVEL3

-lNANclaLAssErs

NON CURRENT NVESTIUENTS 94 80

142 29 142.29

OTHER NON CURRENT F NANC ALASETS 0.00

1,35195 1,351.95

CASI] & CASH EOU VALENTS 65.46

OTHER CURRENT FINANC LA ASSETS 325 3.25 325
373.74

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
0.00 0.00

OTl]ER NON CL]RRENT FINANCIAL LAB LITIES LZ6 24 L26.24

BORROWNGS CURRENT

!,rga 26 1,190 26

OTHER CURRENT F NANCIAL LAB LITIES 65.15 5515
363.33 5,043,15

35{H)

usualY-BEK

Thecompany serposedro qu'dryrskaslhere s huge amou^t of (rade and other payab es lrre company measures nsk by forecaslng cshllows

IVIATURITY PATTERNS OF BORROWINGS

l,r.iurity patrerns ol orher Financial Liabi!iti€s

Olher F nanc a Labr ly (Curentand Non Curenl)
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!4a6ELAE[

basd on lhe financ'a asselsandrn.ncE lrabll'esheldasalMarch 2020

sElsEvlly4rallgs

@nslsnl and iqno.e any rmpad ol lo@sl sares a.d puahas

lnteresl amounl l^ceased by

lnteresl amounl decreased by (1)

CREOIT RISK
Gedtr R'sk 

's 
rhe . sr uhal a @unrer pany ul normeer(5 obl'oalons under a l'.anc'. 

'nsuumenl 
or cusiomer @l6cr Ead'ng ro.inanoallcs

AGEING ANALYSIS OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

d.st-quEl!9-!9r !!!84!EEq rgu!

0 220

ASE[CA4EE-SLIEA9E-8E!E]!4C!E9

OT DUE AND NOI IMPAIREO ]SIA

s 135r 95

?

I
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35(r) tiabrltyofleare rent had notyet tEen pa d orprovded rn books ofaccounts in respect olON'1, €ternityburldrng,

s€ctor V,sali Lake Xolkata-91and lB 63,5ector lllSalt Lake.Moreover the quantum of lea5e amount bsed on

leas€ deeds had noryet be€n alcertained.lnabsence ot the cure.t mark€t pnce of rhe said propertiet Lease rent
payable is not.scenarnable atthr5stage.Howele.the matlerwillbe dealtwrth rn future wilh the relevant

35(r) The company has not provided.nv amortsation cosr lordevelopment nshts of Rr 556.30 Lacs The amount due
ioramoftisation uptodete noty6ta5certarned bythe ManaEement.

3st(k) oue to the non avaiablltv ofdetalh of the components of the Fixed assets rt L5 not possible for the Company to
calculate Component depreclation with resp€d to ired arsets.

35(r) The company has rhree cash ge.e.ating unrts rn respect ol rncohe from house property.These burldrntrare let
out lor comme rcial p! rposes for which prlma lacie asse$ment ol net sel'ng pnce conducted by management

worksout to be hiaher th.n carryrntrost n the booke,rhereby r!hngout the caure olanV,mpa(ment lort

3s(m) The .ompa ny was awarded one consrru.tDn contrads by MEs (Mr trary enerneer servrces), xolkara 2one lor
5ett ng up rnfranructure n 0 amond Harbour.MES had du nt (he t nanca year 2014 15 cance led rhe abov€

contract The company has nitiated appropriate legal proceed n8s a8ainst the sad cance lano. Elfect of the
d spute arisin8outofthe above is notascertainable atthis state

3s(n) Company has inrliat€d legal proceedings against canc€llation ofconvact by the party ln the earlie.year,Uhmately
award was eiven in f.vou. of the companv and amount of Rs 410.89lacs received and the rame was accounted a5

MErellaneous Recerptt.

3s(o) R5 855.98 Lacadue tor CostalProiecB Limited since lart ten Vearr har been charAed off ai bad debtConsiderinB
the partyhaving applied fo. is under liqu'dation as knownfrom nOC R€.ordr.

3s(p) No Provrsion lor Obsolete stockvalued fo. Rs 79 37 Lacs was made in the accounts.

3s(c) The outb reak of Covid'1g and consequent imposition of nationa lockdown bythe Governnrent seriously
affected the eco nom ic activities and operationalperfo.mance oftheCompany.Ba5ed on the current
indicators offutureeconomicconditions evaluated by the management,the carying amount of asset5

are expect€d to be recovered albeit subjectto possible matena changes rn days ahead for which the
frnal rmpact on companys assets in future may differ from that estimzted at the date of closrnB of
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t 
sHELTER INFRA PRoJEcrs

" 
RATIO ANALYSIS (Standalone)
3S-R

SlNo Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

79.13%1 Current Ratio 79.19%

Current Assets /Current Liabhities 3071.05 2441.19

3877.84 3582.44

2 Debt Equity Ratlo 26.L5%20.55vo

LonB Term Lrabilities/rTotal Shareholder's equity 87 -41 t26.24
425.58 482.71

3 Oebt Service Coverage Ratio 13.37% 76.9t%

Operatint Income/Total Debt Service 235.99 295.14

1764.45 1745.61

Total Debt Servrce

Loan Principal 1764.45 17 45 .61

Loan lnterst 0

1764.45

0

17 45.67

4 Return On Equity Ratio 56.83% 70.21%

Net Earning/Share holder equity 241.a5 338.97

425.58 442.17

5 lnventoryTurnove. Ratio t8.2t% -7.31%

Cost Of Goods Sold/Average lnventory 16.47 1.22
(lnventory Nil) 90.42 92.O6

5 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 77.24% 25-O7%

Net Sales/Average Account Receivable 241.85 338.97

1,402.48 1,351.9s

7 Trade Paybles Jurnover Ratio 1.12% 0,26%
Net Purchase/Average Account Payble

net purchase 14_82 3.05

1317.99 1190 26

45.77%-29.9A%Net Capital Tu.nover Ratio

338.91241.45Net Annual Sales/ Workin Ca ital
(740.6s)

-T 
laoatalCurrent assets-Current

26.45%7n -22,49%Net Profit Ratio9
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Profit after Tax/Net Sales 56.80 89.65

241.85 338.97

to Retu.n on Capital Employed -7,O1% i.4a%
Ebit/Capital Employed

Ebit (Earnings Before lnterst And Taxes) -36.08 106.44

caprtalEmployed
TotalAssets 4390.89 4191.45

Less :Current liabilitres 3477.84 3542.44

513.05 609 01

11 Return on lnvestment Na Na

lnvestnent gain (Ner lncome) / cost or lnvGtrnent (ToralAssels) = x%

lnvestment Garn 0.00 0

Cost Of lnvestment 94.42 94.80

Point No : 2
WorkinBs for Net Worth/Shareholders Equity

2021-2022 2020-2027
Equity Share Capital 356.62 356 62

Capital Reserve 0.32 034
Capital Redemption Reserve 200.00 200.00
Statutory Reserve 261.a5 267.85
Surplus/Deficit -55619.42 -64764.80

Total Net worth/Share Holders Equity (648s4.63) (63939.99)

Point No :4
Calculation of Net Earning

TotalEarning 24.69 68.60
Less : Oividend

Net Earning

1.45

23.24

8.50

60.00

FOR AND ON BEHALT OF THE BOARD OF OIRECTORS

- A/",^r.r..
,unv s{ruxarmr oy'rro

DIRECTO D RECTOR

frt^p. bo
Place : Xolkata

Date:3'dtune,2022 cFo cs

@/-",)

k*M
asrsx crar[nrrr
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